
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012  
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive input from the public related to the Community Development Block 
Grant available from HUD regarding the community needs and project 
ideas for the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville for Program Year 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  

Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government through 
the U.S Department of Housing and Community Development (HUD) 
sponsors the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - a program 
that provides annual grants to cities and counties to develop viable urban 
communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment 
and by expanding economic opportunities for low and moderate income 
persons.   

Annually, HUD requires each grantee to develop an Action Plan specifying 
the activities to be undertaken with CDBG funds. For the program year 
2012 (October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013), Travis County is 
expected to receive an estimated $896,341 in CDBG funds.  
 
To be compliant with 24 Congressional Federal Regulation (CFR) Part 
91.105 and the approved Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), 
Travis County must hold a public hearing at the Travis County 
Commissioners Court, and one public hearing in each of the four County 
precincts. During these hearings the public will learn about CDBG 
objectives, eligible activities, available funds, and CDBG project history. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

This information is available in a power point presentation (in English and 
Spanish, see Attachments A and B). Additionally, the public will have the 
opportunity to provide information on community needs and make 
recommendations for projects.  This information will guide the selection of 
CDBG projects for PY12.    
 
On Tuesday, January 24, 2012, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
approved the public hearing dates and advertisements for the spring public 
hearings.   Notice of the public hearings was provided in newspapers of 
general circulation, through postal and electronic mailings, and postings on 
the County’s website, Facebook, Twitter and at the seven Travis County 
Community Centers. Due to newspaper coverage in the Del Valle and 
Manor areas, special outreach efforts were made to Del Valle ISD and 
Manor ISD, which included the announcement of the hearings on their 
website and distribution of the flyers to schools.  The hearing on February 
21, 2012 is the first of the public hearings. A quorum of the Commissioners 
Court may attend the remaining hearings occurring Feb 22 - 27. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the public hearing, in order to be compliant with HUD 
regulations and Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional public hearings will be held on: 
 

Eastside Service Center             Wednesday, February 22 @ 6:30 pm 
6011 Blue Bluff Rd. 
Austin, Texas, 78724 
 
South Rural Community Center              Thursday, February 23 @ 6:30 pm 
3518 FM 973 
Del Valle, Texas, 78617 
 
Steiner Ranch Community Center          Saturday, February 25 @ 9:00 am 
1255 Country Trails Lane 
Austin, TX  78732 
 
 
West Rural Community Center                 Monday, February 27 @ 6:30 pm 
8656-A Hwy 71 W., Suite A 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Oak Hill, Texas, 78735 
 

 
Beginning on February 21, 2012, those that are not able to attend the 
public hearings will have an opportunity to provide their input in writing by 
filling out a Participation Form. This form will be available at the Travis 
County CDBG website www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG, at one of the seven 
Travis County Community Centers, or by requesting the form be mailed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
No budget impacts are anticipated by this item.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
None. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

(CDBG) PROGRAM 

Spring, 2012 Public Hearings: 
Identification of Community Needs and Project Ideas 
February, 2012 

 
  

 
 

Presentation by the Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services Department 
            

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

CheeM
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text



SPRING 2012 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
 

Five public hearings will be conducted to help the County 
determine how to spend an estimated $896,341 in CDBG 
funds for the 2012 program year 

Feb. 21th, 2012 
@ 9:00 am 

Feb. 22th, 2012 
@ 6:30 pm 

Feb. 23th, 2012 
@ 6:30 pm 

Feb. 25th, 2012 
@ 9:00 am 

Feb. 27th, 2012 
@ 6:30 pm 

Travis County Granger 
Building  

Commissioners 
Courtroom 

314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, TX 78701 

Eastside Service Center, 
Town Hall Room 

6011 Blue Bluff Road, 
Austin, TX 78724 

South Rural 
Community Center 

(Del Valle) 
3518 FM 973 

Del Valle, TX 78617 

Steiner Ranch 
Community Center 

12550 Country 
Trails Lane 

Austin, TX 78732 

West Rural 
Community Center 
8656-A Hwy 71W 
Oak Hill, TX 78735 

PUBLIC HEARING TIMES AND LOCATIONS 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 2 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



 
1.  Identify which of the CDBG priorities established for 

the 2011-2013 period need to be addressed in 
Program Year 2012 

 
2. 2Identify specific projects ideas 

DURING THE MEETINGS THE PUBLIC WILL 
HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO:   

ACTIONS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 3 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION FORM:  
Available to the public that cannot attend the public 
hearings to identify needs 
 

PROJECT PROPOSAL FORM:  
Available to individuals, agencies, or county departments 
that have specific project ideas  
 

Forms can be found on the CDBG website (www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG) and at 
any of the seven Travis County Community Centers and are available February 
21, 2012 through March 31, 2012.  Forms can also be requested by calling 512-
854-3460 . 

 

OTHER PARTICIPATION OPPORTUNITIES 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 4 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

HOW ARE PROJECTS PRIORITIZED? 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 5 

Proposals submitted  
by non-profit agencies, 
County departments  or 

resident groups 

Suggestions made by the 
public in Public Hearings 
and Participation Forms   

Interests identified by Travis 
County Commissioners Court  

List of Possible  
Projects 

Identified  

Feasibility of 
expenditures:  
HUD National 

Objectives, 
Regulations and 
Eligible Activities 

SCORING MATRIX 
 

Meets Travis County’s overarching 
investment strategies 

 
Meets CDBG Priorities established for 

the 2011-2013 period 
 

Benefits low – to moderate – income 
residents 

 
Project impact (Number of families 

benefitting) 
 

Leveraged other funding 
 

Project Feasibility 
 

Projects 
Chosen 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CDBG BASICS 

PURPOSE  
• Improve affordable housing options 
• Improve community facilities and services 
• Revitalize neighborhoods 
 

WHO BENEFITS? 
• At least 70 % of the funds must benefit low- to moderate- 

income residents in the unincorporated areas of Travis County 
or the Village of Webberville. 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 6 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PROJECTS MUST BE LOCATED IN THE UNINCORPORATED 
AREAS OF THE COUNTY (GRAY AREAS) OR THE VILLAGE  
OF WEBBERVILLE 

Note: The PY11 through PY13 Consolidated Plan and PY 11 Action Plan 
will be amended to include the Village of Webberville  

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 7 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CDBG programs implement a variety of community 
development activities including but not limited to: 

  
 
 

Public Services 
 

 

 
 
 

Housing 
 

 

 
 
 

Economic Development 

 
 

Redevelopment 
(Improvements) 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Planning 

 

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 8 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Generally, the following types of activities are ineligible: 
 
 

 

INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 9 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of buildings for the general 
conduct of government 

Construction of new housing by units of general local government 

Certain income payments 

Political activities 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CDBG PRIORITIES 2011-2013 

CATEGORY  PRIORITY 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs/Services Medium 

Business and Jobs Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 10 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Administration and 
Planning Cap 

(20%=$179,352)

Public Services Cap 
(15%=$134,514)

Minimum 
Development Activities 

(65%=$582,895)

CDBG Activities

PROGRAM YEAR 2012 ESTIMATED 
GRANT: $896,341 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 11 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CDBG PROJECT HISTORY 

Over the last 6 years, the CDBG program has funded: 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 12 

HOME REHABILITATION 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

HOMEBUYER ASSISTANCE 

SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM 
EXPANSIONS 

LAND ACQUISITION 

PLANNING AND 
ADMINISTRATION 

WATER IMPROVEMENTS AND 
CONNECTIONS 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



SPRING 2012 –NEXT STEPS 

FEBRUARY  MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST 

Five (5) Public Hearings 
seeking input on 

community needs and uses 
of funds 

Evaluation of  
Project Ideas 

Travis County 
Commissioners 
Court Approves  

Projects Final approval of 
Action Plan by the 

Commissioners Court 
and Submission to 
HUD by the 15th 

 
Solicitation of Project Ideas 
(deadline for submission of 

project proposals: March 
31st) 

Two (2) Public Hearings and a 
30-day Comment Period to 

comment on proposed CDBG 
uses  

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 13 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



WEBSITE www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
CONTACT PERSON Christy Moffett, LMSW, Senior Planner 
 
E-MAIL Christy.Moffett@co.travis.tx.us 
 
PHONE 512-854-3460 
 
FAX 512-279-2197 
 
ADDRESS P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas, 78767 

CDBG CONTACT INFORMATION 

Travis County CDBG Program, 2012                 14 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



 
 PROGRAMA DE SUBSIDIOS GLOBALES  
PARA EL DESARROLLO COMUNITARIO 

(CDBG) 
DEL CONDADO DE TRAVIS 

Audiencia Públicas de la Primavera de 2012: 
Identificación de Necesidades Comunitarias e Ideas de 
Proyectos 
Febrero, 2012 

 
 

Presentación del Departamento de Servicios Humanos y de Salud y Servicios de Veteranos del Condado de Travis  
            

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

CheeM
Typewritten Text
Attachment  B

CheeM
Typewritten Text



AUDIENCIAS PÚBLICAS 
PRIMAVERA DEL 2012 

Se llevarán a cabo cinco audiencias públicas para ayudar al 
Condado a determinar cómo gastar aproximadamente 

$896,341 en fondos del programa CDBG para el año 
programático 2012 

21 de febrero  
de 2012 

a las 9:00 am 

22 de febrero  
de 2012 

a las 6:30 pm 

23 de febrero  
de 2012 

a las 6:30 pm 

25 de febrero  
de 2012 

a las 9:00 am 

27 de febrero  
de 2012 

a las 6:30 pm 

Travis County Granger 
Building  

Commissioners 
Courtroom 

314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, TX 78701 

Eastside Service Center, 
Town Hall Room 

6011 Blue Bluff Road, 
Austin, TX 78724 

South Rural 
Community Center 

(Del Valle) 
3518 FM 973 

Del Valle, TX 78617 

Steiner Ranch 
Community Center 

12550 Country 
Trails Lane 

Austin, TX 78732 

West Rural 
Community Center 
8656-A Hwy 71W 
Oak Hill, TX 78735 

UBICACIÓN Y HORARIOS DE LAS AUDIENCIAS PÚBLICAS 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 2 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



 
1. Identificar cual de las prioridades del programa 
 CDBG establecidas para el período 2011-2013 
 necesitan ser atendidas en el año programático 
 2012 
 

2. Identificar ideas específicas de proyectos 

DURANTE LAS REUNIONES EL PÚBLICO 
TENDRÁ LA OPORTUNIDAD DE:   

ACCIONES PARA COMENTARIOS  
DEL PÚBLICO   

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 3 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PLANILLA DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARA CIUDADANOS: 
disponible para el público que no puede asistir a las 
audiencias públicas para identificar necesidades 
 

PLANILLA DE PROPUESTA DE PROYECTOS: disponible para 
personas, agencias o departamentos del condado que 
tienen ideas específicas de proyectos 
 

Las planillas se encuentran en el sitio web del programa CDBG 
(www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG) y en cualquiera de los siete Centros Comunitarios 
del Condado de Travis. Estarán disponibles desde el 21 de febrero de 2012 
hasta el 31 de marzo de 2012. También puede solicitar las planillas llamando al 
512-854-3460.  

 

OTRAS OPORTNIDADES  
PARA PARTICIPAR 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 4 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

¿CÓMO SE PRIORIZAN  
LOS PROYECTOS? 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 5 

Las agencias sin fines de 
lucro, departamentos del 

Condado y grupos de 
residentes presentan 

propuestas 

El público brinda 
sugerencias durante las 

audiencias públicas y en las 
planillas de participación 

La Corte de Comisionados 
del Condado de Travis 
identifica los intereses 

Lista de 
posibles 

proyectos 
identificados 

Viabilidad de los 
gastos:  

metas nacionales 
de HUD, 

reglamentación y 
actividades 
permitidas 

MATRIZ DE EVALUACIÓN 
 

Cumple con las estrategias generales de 
inversión del Condado de Travis.  

 
 

Cumple con las prioridades del CDBG 
establecidas para el período 2011-2013.  

 
 

Beneficia a los residentes de bajos o 
medianos ingresos.  

 
 

Impacto del proyecto (número de 
familias que se beneficiarán). 

Apalanca otros fondos. 
  
 

Es un proyecto factible. 
 

Se eligen 
los 

proyectos 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



ASPECTOS BSICOS DEL CDBG  

PROPÓSITO   
• Mejorar las opciones de viviendas asequibles 
• Mejorar los servicios e instalaciones en la comunidad 
• Revitalizar vecindarios 
 

¿QUIÉNES SE BENEFICIAN? 
• Por lo menos 70 % de los fondos deben beneficiar a 

residentes de bajos a medianos ingresos en áreas no 
incorporadas del Condado de Travis o en Village of 
Webberville 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 6 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



LOS PROYECTOS DEBEN ESTAR UBICADOS EN ÁREAS NO 
INCORPORADAS DEL CONDADO (ÁREAS GRISES) O EN  
VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE 

Nota: El Plan Consolidado del AP11 al AP13 y el Plan de Acción del AP 
11  se enmendarán para inlcuir Village of Webberville  

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 7 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Los programas del CDBG implementan una variedad de 
actividades de desarrollo comunitario que incluyen pero no 

están limitadas a: 
  

 
 

Servicios públicos 

 

 
 
 

Vivienda 
 

 

 
 
 

Desarrollo económico 

 

Renovación de zonas 
urbanas 

(Mejoramiento) 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Planificación 

ACTIVIDADES PERMITIDAS 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 8 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



 

• Actividades políticas  
  

 

Generalmente, los siguientes tipos de actividades no están permitidas: 

 
 

  

• Construcción de nuevas viviendas por unidades de 
gobierno local general 

  
 

• Pagos de ciertos ingresos 
 

• Adquisición, construcción o reconstrucción de 
edificios para uso general del gobierno 
 

ACTIVIDADES NO PERMITIDAS 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 9 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PRIORIDADES DEL CDBG  
2011-2013 
CATEGORÍA PRIORIDAD 

Infraestructura Alta 

Vivienda Alta 

Servicios comunitarios Alta 

Poblaciones con  servicios y necesidades especializadas Mediana 

Empresas y empleos Mediana 

Instalaciones públicas  Mediana 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 10 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Máximo  para 
planificación y 
administración 

(20%=$179,352)

Máximo  para servicios 
públicos

(15%=$134,514)

Actividades de 
desarrollo mínimo 
(65%=$582,895)

Actividades del Programa CDBG 

AÑO PROGRAMÁTICO 2012  
SUBSIDIO ESTIMADO: $896,341 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 11 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



ANTEDEDENTES DE PROYECTOS 
DEL PROGRAMA CDBG 
En los últimos 6 años, el programa CDBG ha financiado: 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 12 

REHABILITACIÓN DE VIVIENDAS 

MEJORAS A LAS CALLES 

AYUDA PARA COMPRADORES DE 
CASAS 

AMPLIACIÓN A LOS PROGRAMAS 
DE TRABAJO SOCIAL 

ADQUISICIÓN DE TERRENOS 

PLANIFICACIÓN Y 
ADMINISTRACIÓN 

CONEXIONES Y MEJORAS A 
SISTEMAS DE AGUA 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PRIMAVERA 2012  
PRÓXIMOS PASOS 

FEBRERO  MARZO ABRIL MAYO JUNIO JULIO AGOSTO 

Cinco (5) Audiencias 
Públicas para conocer 

necesidades comunitarias 
y recomendaciones de uso 

de los fondos 
Evaluación de las ideas 

de  
proyectos 

Aprobación de 
proyectos por la 

Corte de 
Comisionados del 

Condado  
Aprobación final del 
Plan de Acción por la 

Corte de 
Comisionados y 

presentación a HUD 
antes del 15 

 
Solicitud de ideas de 

proyectos 
 (fecha tope para presentar 

propuestas:  
31 de Marzo) 

Dos (2) audiencias públicas y un 
periodo de 30 días para 

comentar los usos propuestos 
del CDBG 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 13 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



SITIO WEB www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
PERSONA DE CONTACTO Christy Moffett, LMSW, Senior Planner 
 
CORREO ELECTRÓNICO Christy.Moffett@co.travis.tx.us 
 
TELÉFONO 512-854-3460 
 
FAX 512-279-2197 
 
DIRECCIÓN P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas, 78767 

INFORMACIÓN PARA  
COMUNICARSE CON EL CDBG 

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2012 14 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4 

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Meeting Date: February 21,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept H __ "" 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~"h1'L# 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. . cae, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $804,332.61, for the period of February 3 to February 9, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $804,332.61. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:-

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $804,332.61 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6 



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7 



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Meeting Date: February 21,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Dana Hess/854-2743; Diane 
Blankenship/854-9170 ~ 
Elected/ApR d Official/Dept. Head: 
Diane BI en ip, Director, HRIVJD 1 854-9170 
Leroy iii, nte· cutive, PBO 1854-9106 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
CHANGES TO CURRENT TRAVIS COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 10 
(TUITION REIMBURSEMENT), SECTIONS 10.020, 10.021 AND 10.022. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Sections 10.020,10.021, and 10.022 were last amended on September 26, 
1995. 

Tuition and fees have increased substantially since this policy was 
implemented in 1995. In addition, a survey of other public organizations 
which was conducted in March of 2011 shows that Travis County's Tuition 
Refund caps (both by semester and fiscal year) lags significantly behind 
the market (see attachment). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval and adoption of the attached revision. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Currently, a regular, full-time employee is eligible for up to $900 in 
reimbursement per fiscal year. This policy revision increases the amount 
eligible for reimbursement to $2000 per fiscal year for undergraduate 
courses and $3000 per year for graduate courses. Under the current plan, 
the County typically expends between $40,000 and $50,000 per fiscal year, 
and $42,440 was budgeted for tuition reimbursement in the FY 2012 
adopted budget. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey (854-9853); Bonnie Floyd
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve twelve-month extension (Modification 
No. 12) to Contract No. 01T0069-OJ, Forte, Inc., for medical audit 
services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The contract provides Medical Audit Services for HRMD.  The 
Commissioners Court approved the award of this contract on February 
27, 2001. On February 8, 2005, the Commissioners Court approved an 
Exemption Order exempting this contract from the competitive bidding 
requirements of the County Purchasing Act as a professional service.

This modification will extend the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2013, and will increase the contract amount 
by 3%, which is permitted pursuant to Section 16.0, Changes, of the 
contract.

Modification No. 11 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2012. It also amended the contract to disallow 
the use of Preferred Provider Organization services for Workers’ 
Compensation benefits after December 31, 2010. The modification was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on December 21, 2010.

Modification No. 10 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2011. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 16, 2010.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Modification No. 9 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2010. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 24, 2009.

Modification No. 8 changed the contractor’s name from Forte Managed 
Care to Forte, Inc.  It was approved by the Purchasing Agent on July 18, 
2008.

Modification No. 7 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2009. It was approved by the Purchasing 
Agent on February 13, 2008.

Modification No. 6 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2008. It was approved by the Purchasing 
Agent on February 20, 2007.

Modification No. 5 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2007. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 14, 2006.

Modification No. 4 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2006. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 22, 2005. 

Modification No. 3 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2005. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 10, 2004.

Modification No. 2 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2004. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 18, 2003.

Modification No. 1 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2003. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 12, 2002.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Since March 1, 2011, $111,096.82 has been 
spent against this contract.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $275,088.00
Modification Type: Bilateral
Modification Period: March 1, 2012 – March 1, 2013

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 547882
 Funding Account(s): 525-1140-522-4704
 Comments:

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000547882

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVALREQUISITION BY: MARGIE SOLANO 854-9239 REASON: CONTRACT RENEWAL O1TOO69-OJ DATE: 12/07/11
SHIP TO LOCATION: HUMAN RESOURCES MGT. SUGGESTED VENDOR: 53090 FORTE INC DELIVER BY DATE: 3/01/13

LINE UNIT EXTENDNBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 MEDICAL AUDIT SERVICES 3/12 — 3/13 12.00 DOL 18804.0000 225648.00COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: WC INS CLAIM/LOSS/EXPENSE

2 MEDICAL BILL REVIEW 3/12 — 3/13 12.00 EA 4120.0000 49440.00COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: WC INS CLAIM/LOSS/EXPENSE

REQUISITION TOTAL: 275088.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT1 52511405224704 LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 100.00 225648.00WORKERS COMPENSATION
2 52511405224704 LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 100.00 49440.00WORKERS COMPENSATION

275088 .00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 01T0069-OJ, MEDICAL AUDIT SERVICES Page 1 of 2 Pages

ISSUED BY: Purcbasin Office PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:
700 Lavaca, Suite 800 TEL.: (512) 854-9S53 January 24, 2012Austin. Tecas 78701 FAX: (512) 854-9185

JSSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Forte Managed Care, Inc. 12 CONTRACT:

Attn: Mr. Mark McCarthy February 27, 2001

P.O. Box 182364

Columbus, Ohio 432 18-2364
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2001 throuab March 1, 2002 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2012 throueh March 1. 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: SI 50.00000 CtLrrent Modified Amount 5275.088.00 (Estimated)

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all lerms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Recitals

County Commissioners Court has reviewed the medical audit services for workers compensation claims
without the claims administration services provided tinder this contract and found that the services are professional
services. On February 8, 2005, Commissioners Court ordered this contract exempt from the County Purchasing
Act as professional services.

This contract currently extends to March 1, 2012. Travis County, Texas (“County”) and Forte, Inc. (“Medical
Auditor”) have agreed to extend this contract as previously amended until the end of the seventh option period.

Agreement

1.0 By this modification, Travis County exercises its seventh annual option under subsection 2.04 to
extend the contract between County and Medical Auditor for one (1) additional year beginning March 1, 2012 and
ending at 12:01 A.M. Central Time on March 1, 2013. This contract is for the medical audit services for workers
compensation claims without the claims administration services provided, beginning March 1, 2012 and ending at
12:01 A.M. Central Time on March 1, 2013.

Note to Vendor:

(XXI Complete and sign your portion of the signature block section below for all originals and return all signed originals to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

—s’ DDRA

LEGAL BUSINESS(t44E: 1o
a-V%.

-PORATION

BY: cYJ\. v_\ D OTHER
SIcTUIkE

BY: t) a C. S k DATE:

PRINT NAME ‘S
TITLE: CX€4 O- O e--,c-.

ITS DULY AUTHOR.IED AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:__________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES. C.P.M.. CPPO. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIFICATION NO. 12 OF CONTRACT NO. 01T0069-OJ Page 2 of 2 Pages

2.0 As consideration for the telephonic case management services to be provided by
Medical Auditor under this Contract, County shall pay Medical Auditor the total of $225,648 for
the first four hundred (400) claims occurring in the seventh option period based on date of injury.
County shall pay this amount in twelve (12) equal monthly installments at the end of each month
commencing March 31, 2012. For each claim after the first four hundred (400) occuffing in the
seventh option period, County shall pay Medical Auditor the fee of $564 within thirty (30) days of
receipt of an invoice in compliance with 13.0. The services are “life of the contract” and all services
will continue as long as there is a contract between Travis County and Forte Managed Care.

3.0 As consideration for the medical bill review services to be provided by Medical
Auditor under this Contract, County shall pay Medical Auditor the monthly fee of $4,120 during
the seventh option period within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice in compliance with 13.0.
The maximum payable for medical bill review for this option period is $49,440.

4.0 All terms and conditions related to the services remain unchanged and in full
force and effect except for the end of the contract period and those amended in Modifications 4,
8, and 10.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey (854-9853); Bonnie Floyd
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve twelve-month extension (Modification 
No. 2) to Contract No. 11T00037OJ, JI Specialty Services, Inc., for 
third party administration for County’s self-funded programs for 
workers compensation and auto liability.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The contract provides third party administration services for HRMD. 
Commissioners Court approved the award of this Contract on March 1, 
2011.

This Modification No. 2 will extend the contract for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2013, and will increase the contract amount 
by $4,265, from $142, 500 (estimated) to $146,765 (estimated). The 
renewal option is permitted pursuant to Paragraph 2.0 entitled “Term of
Contract and Options to Extend,” and the increase is permitted pursuant 
to Paragraph 12.0, “Compensation for Claims Administration Services.”

Modification No. 1 was issued in order to change the vendor code 
number shown on the Contract Award form. It was signed by the 
Purchasing Agent on March 22, 2011.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve months, $146,765 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: Estimated
Modification Type: Annual contract

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Modification Period: March 1, 2012 through March 1, 2013

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 549008
 Funding Accounts: 
525-1149-522-4704 (Workers Compensation)
525-1140-522-4702 (Auto Liability)

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Human Resources Management Department

Re; Contract No. 11 T0037-OJ
Third Party Administration
JI Specialty Companies

TO:

FROM:

Workers Compensation
Auto Liability + GL + Property

$102,977
$ 43,788

Contract No. I 1T0037-OJ is funded from line items
525-1140-522-4704 (Workers Compensation)
525-1140-522-4702 (Auto Liability)

If you have any questions please call me at X49650.

CC: Diane Blankenship, Director HRMD
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive for Planning & Budget Office

700 Lavaca St. Suite 420 • P.O.Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512> 854-9165 /.FAX5i2) 854-3128

December 14,2011

Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Dan Mansour, Risk & Benefits Manager, HRMD4—
William Paterson, Senior RisklSafety Specialist

Vendor services related to the above contract have been performed to the
County’s satisfaction. Please initiate the extension of their contract to the first
option period for services under Workers Compensation and Auto Liability
only. Services under General Liability and Property are for data entry and file
storage only unless adjuster services are requested by the County at the fee
schedule provided for in the contract.

Break Out of Costs

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT: 11T000370J, THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRAT’Qj Page 1 of 2 Pages

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Elizabeth Corey DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 TEL NO: (512) 854-9853 January 20 2012AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

II Specialty Services, Inc. 2 CONTRACT:

Attn: Mr. Francis J. Fey, President February 22, 2011

10535 Boyer Blvd., Suite 1
Austin, Texas 78758
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TER1vL March 1. 2011 throuoh March 1. 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM: March 1. 2012 throuah March 1. 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ 142,500.00 (Estimated) Cun’ent Modified Amount $ 146,765.00 (Estimated)

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Recitals
County Commissioners Court has reviewed the claims administration services and risk management

information system services for workers compensation claims under this contract and found that the services are
professional services. On February 22, 2011, Commissioners Court ordered this contract exempt from the County
Purchasing Act as professional services.

This contract currently extends to March 1, 2012. Travis County, Texas (“County”) and ii Companies
(“TPA”) have agreed to extend this contract until the end of the first option period.

Agreement
1.0 Travis County exercises its first annual options under subsections 2.02 and 2.03 to extend both the

full range of workers compensation claims administration services and the automobile liability claims administration
services and data entry and file storage services for general liability and property loss claims provided under this
Contract between County and TPA for one (1) additional year beginning March 1, 2012 and ending at 12:0 1 A.M.
Central Time on March 1, 2013.

2.0 As consideration for these workers’ compensation claims administration services to be provided by
TPA under this Contract, County shall pay TPA the total of $102,977 for all claims during the life of the Contract in
twelve (12) equal monthly installments at the end of each month commencing March 31, 2012 within thirty (30) days
of receipt of an invoice in compliance with 13.02. If County requests TPA to represent it before the DWC, County
shall pay TPA for DWC Pre-Hearings, DWC Benefit Review Conferences, and DWC Contested Case Hearings
based on the type of hearing at which representation is requested and at the rate shown in the Texas Department of
Insurance DWC Legal Fee Schedule for that type of hearing. No fee will be charged for attendance or participation of
the a4juster handling the case. -

LEGALBUSllESSNAI ,,q,i Specialty Services, Inc.

BY:

BY: Samuel D. Francis

DATE::ws?72rzø,
CYD V3UMES. C.PJvt, CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Note toTendor ‘W

[X] Complete and sign your portion of the block sect

I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain f..,

..r all originals and return all signed originals to Travis County

ds

PRINT NAME

TITLE: Excutiye Vioe Preidnt/Gner1 Counsel
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

O DBA

VCORPORATION

O OTHER

DATE:

i//2r2.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIFICATION NO.2 OF CONTRACT NO. 11T0037-OJ PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES

3.0 As consideration for the liability claims admrnistrationldata entry/file storage
services to be provided by TPA under this Contract for the first option year, County shall pay TPA
the total of $43,788 for the first forty (40) new external automobile liability bodily injury and
property damage claims occurring during the first option year for the life of this Contract in twelve
equal monthly installments at the end of each month commencing March 31 of 2012. If there are
more than forty (40) new external automobile liability bodily injury and property damage claims
occurring during the first option period, as consideration for the automobile liability claims
administration services for claims to be provided by TPA under this Contract in excess of forty (40)
claims in a single contract year, County shall pay TPA $750 for each new automobile liability
bodily injury or property damage claim in excess of forty (40) occurring during the first option year.
If County expressly requests TPA to administer a specific general liability or property loss claim, as
consideration for the liability claims administration/data entry/file storage services to be provided
by TPA under this Contract for that specific general liability or property loss claim, County shall
pay TPA $750 for each such general liability or property loss claim that County expressly requested
TPA to administer during the first option year and these are payable at the end of the month the
claim occurred if invoiced by IPA.

4.0 TPA shall invoice County directly for all cost reimbursement of expenses. County
shall reimburse TPA for the South West Index Bureau Indexing at the direct cost of $7.25 per
filing or the current rate at cost incurred by TPA to provide the service:

5.0 TPA shall invoice County directly for all time and expense reimbursement
expenses. County shall reimburse TPA at the hourly rate indicated below for time required in
providing the following services

Field Service/Investigations $75 per hour 1

Surveillance Services $60 per hour

6.0 All terms and conditions related to the services remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/02/12
Purchase Requisition 14:30:46

Number : 0000549008
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL
Reason CONTRACT RENEWAL 11T0037-OJ
By : MARGIE SOLANO 854-9239
Date : 12/20/11
Vendor : 11284 JI COMPANIES
Contract nbr . .

Ship to : HR HUMAN RESOURCES MGT.
Deliver by date . . : 3/11/12
Buyer
Fiscal year code . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5Display 8Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 12.00 MO MEDIATION WORKERS COMPEN.RISK MGMT, 3/12 - 3/13
2 12.00 EA TPA - MEDIATION AUTO, GL,PROPERTY

Total: 146765.00
F3=Exit F7Alternate view F9=Print
F1O=Approvai. info F12=Cancel F2OComments

:
-

I

9,
1

, —

4

4

9,

.4

9 4

4494

a

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., C.P.P.O. 
Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

Agenda Language:  

APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING (MEP) ENGINEERING DESIGN 
SERVICES FOR THE NED GRANGER ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
RENOVATION, CONTRACT NO. PS120087JE, TO THE HIGHEST 
QUALIFED FIRM, TTG GOETTING INC. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with the department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

On October 20, 2009, the Commissioners Court approved a pre-
qualified list of Professional MEP Engineering; Structural Engineering 
and Landscape Architectural Firms for utilization on small projects in 
Travis County, through Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. Q090290-
JT.  The pre-qualified list has since been utilized for various small 
projects countywide.

Facilities Management (FM) currently requires professional MEP 
Engineering Services to design the upgrade of the Ned Granger 
Administration Building and occupied space to meet current building 
codes in preparation for moving new County tenants from other facilities.  
While actual construction will be phased at a later date, the design work 
will be completed upfront.  

FM and the Purchasing office have negotiated the terms and fees of a 
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with one of the pre-qualified 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

professional engineering firms (TTG Goetting, Inc.) with expertise in 
these types of services, and proven to be the most highly qualified firm.

FM recommends award of a PSA to TTG Goetting, Inc. in the Not-To-
Exceed (NTE) amount of $84,000.00. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: NTE $84,000.00
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: 140 Calendar Days from the NTP date. 

Ø Contract Modification Information:  N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:  

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: Not a HUB % HUB Subcontractor: Unknown at 

the time.

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 550715
 Funding Account(s): 001-1405-821-8102
 Comments:

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



c o
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Granger Building Renovation
Professional Services Agreement Contract Award to TTG Goetting

The proposed Professional Services Agreement (PSA) is for mechanical, electrical & plumbing
engineering services for the existing Ned Granger building design and renovation projects. FMD
negotiated with TTG Goetting and the resulting attached proposal is fair and reasonable. FMD
recommends award of this PSA to TTG Goetting. The breakdown shown in the proposal is:

$ 70,000.00 Basic Services
$ 7,500.00
$ 5,500.00

$ 83,000.00

In addition to the total base fee, a $1,000.00 reimbursable expense has been encumbered as a not
to exceed sum. The account number is 001-1405-821-8102 and the requisition number is
550715. In accordance with the procedure to secure this PSA, this request is being forwarded
along with the supporting documents for approval. If approved, please issue a fully executed
contract to TTG Goetting. If you have any questions or need additional information, please call
Roger at extension 44579.

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
John Pena, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Purchasing

Cyd V. Grimes,

FMD Project: TCA26-C-4W -

FILE 402
—m .—

(J “—
()

TO: Purchasing Agent c
— ——

VIA: P.E., County Executive, TNR

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: January 19, 2012

Energy Modeling
LEED Documentation for Credit
Total Base Fee

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



P1625102

Number

Type

Status

Reason

By

Date

Vendor

Contract nbr

Ship to

Deliver by date

Buyer

TRAVIS COUNTY

purchase Requisition

0000550715

1 PURCHASE REQUISITION

AUDITOR APPROVAL

NEW P0 — MEP SVCS FOR GRANGER BLDG

AMY DRAPER 854—9040

1/18/12

TTG GOETTING

• : FE FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

• : 12/31/12

2/07/12

10:55:34

FiscaL year code . • : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, FFuture year

Type options, press Enter.

5DispLay 8=Item extended description

Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 1 70000.00 DOL MEP ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR GRAINGER BLDG

PER PROPOSAL DATED 1/12/12 REVISED 1/16/12

POC: ROGER EL KHOURY 854—4579

COMMENTS EXIST

F3=Exit F7Alternate view

FlOApproval info F12=Cancel F20Comments

P1625102

Number

Type .

Status

Reason

By

Date

Vendor

TRAVIS COUNTY

Purchase Requisition

0000550715

I PURCHASE REQUISITION

AUDITOR APPROVAL

NEW P0 — MEP SVCS FOR GRANGER BLDG

AMY DRAPER 854—9040

1/18/12

TTG GOETTING

2/07/12

10:59:27

Contract nbr

FE FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

12/31/12

Fiscal year code . . : C CCurrent year, PPrevious year, F=Future year

Type opt ions, press Enter.

SDisplay 8Item extended description

Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 2 7500.00 DOL ENERGY MODELING FOR LEED CREDIT

— 3 5500.00 DOL LEED DOCUMENTATION FOR CREDIT

— 4 1000.00 DOL REIMBURSABLES

COMMENTS EXIST

F3=Exit F7ALternate view

FlOApproval info Fl2Cancel F2OComments

Total: 84000.00

F9Pri nt

+

Ship to

Deliver by date

Buyer

otal: 84000.00

F 9 Print

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Approve Contract Award for Flexible Base Materials Type A Grade II, 
IFB No. B120023-CW, to the low bidder, Rachel’s Trucking, LLC.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  

Ø This contract will provide Flexible Base Materials Type A Grade II 
materials to Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources.

IFB No. B120023-CW was issued on November 9, 2011.  A total of 
twenty (20) vendors were solicited and three (3) bids were received.  
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources recommends
award to the low bidder, Rachel’s Trucking, LLC.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve (12) months $226,913
has been spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type:  Annual
Contract Period: February 21, 2012 through February 20, 2013

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 20 Responses Received: 3
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
 Funding Account(s): 099-4941-621-3064 and 099-4941-621-6014
 Comments:  Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

V

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

—4

January 24, 2012
- -

-

MEMORANDUM Z
(VTh

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
.çC

FROM: Steven M. Manilla, U ,County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Award Solicitation #B120023-CW
Flexible Base Material, Type A, Grade 2

TNR recommends that Travis County award the above mentioned solicitation to the overall low bidder
Rachel’s Trucking, LLC.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Flexible Base is 750/052 and the commodity/sub-commodity for
Hauling Services is 962/039. The budgeted line items are 099-4941-621-3064 and 099-4941-621-6014.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ:SMM: cj

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: Centex Materials - City of Austin Base   

Supplier Totals

 Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad]  $293,344.14    (170/170 items) 

Bid Contact John Schuler 
jschuler1@austin.rr.com
Ph 512-656-7123   

Address 1405 E. Riverside Drive
Austin, TX 78741 

Bid Notes  Texas Crushed Stone - Georgetown/Round Rock 
Superior Crushed Stone - Jarrell 
Centex Materials - Buda 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Texas Crushed Stone - Georgetown/Round Rock 
Superior Crushed Stone - Jarrell 
Centex Materials - Buda 

 RTI Hot Mix $335,892.09    (170/170 items) 

Bid Contact Dean Lundquist 
dean@rammingpaving.com
Ph 512-251-3713   

Address 16409 Bratton Lane
Austin, TX 78728 

Qualifications  TX   

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

 Central Texas Stone and Aggregate,L.L.C. $326,440.65    (169/170 items) 

Bid Contact Richard Gresham 
rgresham@joeblandconstruction.com
Ph 512-821-2808   

Address 13111 Dessau Road
Austin, TX 78754 

Qualifications  CISV   

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B120023-CW

Nov 28, 2011 10:13:44 AM CST BidSync, LLC p. 54

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM200I13
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 99-4941-621.30-64
099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

• . . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

: 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
64 RD MATERIALS/NONASPHALTIC

2/09/12
12 : 17 : 55

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

310, 149
285,828 01/17/2012
47,595.73
46,811.73

900. 00
17,561.82
2,180.00-

13,450.20
124, 139.48
161, 688.52

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

F5 =Encuitibrances
F1O=Detail trans

F7=Project data
Fll=Acct activity list

43 .4
56.6

F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 99-4941-621.60-14
• . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• . : 14 TRANSPORT SERVICES

2/09/12
12:18:06

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

443,369
430,760 12/12/2011
54,405.38
54, 606.25

.00

.00
00

17,262.10
126,273.73
304,486.27

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

29. 3
70.7

F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  DECLARE CERTAIN VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND SELL AT PUBLIC AUCTION PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.  The Purchasing 
Office has no issues and concerns.

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare certain vehicles and equipment as 
Surplus Property.  All vehicles will be sold at public auction.

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON
DATE

COUNTY  JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



LOT AQ TYPE AQ YEAR TNR TAG IMP

LOT#LOT# 2934, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 1940 103205 0

LOT#LOT# 2935, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 CS21 103313 1

LOT#LOT# 2935, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 CS21 103313 0

LOT#LOT# 2936, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 1966A 103265 0

LOT#LOT# 2937, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2033 103190 0

LOT#LOT# 2938, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2126 103952 0

LOT#LOT# 2939, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2129 103955 0

LOT#LOT# 2940, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2206 106373 0

LOT#LOT# 2941, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2178A 103974 0

LOT#LOT# 2942, IN QUEUE PO UTL 1998 EMS1A 93445 0

LOT#LOT# 2943, IN QUEUE PO VAN 1992 TNR1424 75783 0

LOT#LOT# 2944, IN QUEUE PO AUT 1998 C507 93475 0

LOT#LOT# 2945, IN QUEUE PO TRK 1999 S9926 96431 0

LOT#LOT# 2946, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2280 106423 0

LOT#LOT# 2947, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2003 2337 119525 0

LOT#LOT# 2948, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2004 2465 119594 0

LOT#LOT# 2949, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2006 2625 129158 0

LOT#LOT# 2950, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2008 3092 129114 0

LOT#LOT# 2951, IN QUEUE DN AUT 2002 2301A 106445 0

LOT#LOT# 2952, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2009 3231 141400 0

LOT#LOT# 2953, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2093 103297 0

LOT#LOT# 2954, IN QUEUE PO ARE 1996 HS9502 81294 1

LOT#LOT# 2954, IN QUEUE PO TRK 1995 HS9502 81294 0

LOT#LOT# 2955, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2005 2596 123514 0

LOT#LOT# 2956, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2004 2445A 119655 0

LOT#LOT# 2957, IN QUEUE PO TRK 2000 1905 100715 0

LOT#LOT# 2958, IN QUEUE PO VAN 1995 RM9501 79031 0

LOT#LOT# 2959, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 2219 106393 0

LOT#LOT# 2960, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2071 103287 0

LOT#LOT# 2961, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2032 103189 0

LOT#LOT# 2962, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2072 103285 0

LOT#LOT# 2963, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 P2051 103267 0

LOT#LOT# 2964, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2002 P2104P 103300 0

LOT#LOT# 2965, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2008 3113 129122 0

LOT#LOT# 2966, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2005 MD2652 124929 0

LOT#LOT# 2967, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2005 MD2589 124925 0

LOT#LOT# 2968, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2005 MD2653 124933 0

LOT#LOT# 2969, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2005 MD2655 124934 0

LOT#LOT# 2970, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2004 MD2432 106492 0

LOT#LOT# 2971, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2004 MD2433 106493 0

LOT#LOT# 2972, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2005 MD2677 124938 0

LOT#LOT# 2973, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2005 RI2630 123566 0

LOT#LOT# 2974, IN QUEUE PO RCE 2005 ST2702 125758 0

LOT#LOT# 2975, IN QUEUE PO RCE 2005 ST2701 125757 0

LOT#LOT# 2976, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2005 2643 123579 0

LOT#LOT# 2977, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2005 RI2642 123578 0

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



LOT#LOT# 2978, IN QUEUE PO YGA 2001 TR2079 103308 0

LOT#LOT# 2979, IN QUEUE PO RHE 1997 TNR2525 91354 0

LOT#LOT# 2980, IN QUEUE PO UTL 2003 PC2332 106489 0

LOT#LOT# 2981, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 2069 103286 0

LOT#LOT# 2982, IN QUEUE PO MOW 2006 2749 125762 0

LOT#LOT# 2983, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2004 2464A 123492 0

LOT#LOT# 2984, IN QUEUE PO TRK 2000 1873 100623 0

LOT#LOT# 2985, IN QUEUE PO AUT 2001 1980 103235 0

LOT#LOT# 2986, IN QUEUE PO RHE 1993 F9327 90697 0

LOT#LOT# 2987, IN QUEUE PO RHE 1993 TNR2729 77887 0

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



DESC SERIAL COST

FOUR DOOR SEDAN, FULL SIZE, REAR WHEEL DRIVE 2FAFP71W61X178876 20,220.00$ 

OPTION 2 AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING 1GNDM19X02B112128 435.00$      

2002 PASSENGER VAN, CHEVROLET , EXTENDED, 7&8 1GNDM19X02B112128 18,546.00$ 

FOUR DOOR SEDAN, FULL SIZE, REAR WHEEL DRIVE 2FAFP71W31X178902 20,220.00$ 

2001 FORD EXPLORER 4-DOOR V6; 4X4 1FMZU72E52ZA64154 25,323.22$ 

SEDAN, FULL SIZE, CHEVROLET IMPALA 2002 2G1WF55K729302239 16,688.50$ 

SEDAN, FULL SIZE, CHEVROLET IMPALA 2002 2G1WF55K329304330 16,688.50$ 

2002 FORD EXPLORER, 4-DOOR (ALTERNATIVE FUEL) 1FMZU72K52ZC52257 23,463.57$ 

2003 FORD , FOUR DOOR, REAR WHEEL DRIVE, 2FAFP71W03X109491 19,494.00$ 

CHEVY, SUBURBAN 1999 1GNGK26R3XJ344332 31,140.00$ 

VAN, 15 PASSENGER, V-8,BLUE 2GAGG39K4N4132603 16,543.00$ 

FORD, CROWN VIC 1999 2FAFP71W8XX107977 19,269.00$ 

PICKUP 3/4 TON, DODGE EXTENDED CAB 1999 3B7KC23Z0XG229774 18,907.00$ 

2002 FORD CROWN VICTORIA POLICE PACKAGE 2FAFP71WX2X154582 19,803.17$ 

2003 FORD CROWN VICTORIA POLICE PACKAGE 2FAFP71W73X190327 19,994.00$ 

POLICE INTERCEPTOR, 2004 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 2FAFP71W04X127426 19,679.00$ 

2006 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR, BID SERIES BBA 2FAFP71W46X148105 21,786.00$ 

2008 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR, FULL SIZE 2FAFP71V98X158431 23,788.32$ 

2000 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 2FAFP71W7YX161210 -$             

2009 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR 2FAHP71V29X128665 24,029.32$ 

VAN, 2001 FORD WINDSTAR WAGON V6 2FMZA50412BA39620 19,267.63$ 

TRUCK BED COVER,ARE MODEL,LOCK- N/A -$             

PICKUP, CHEVY 1996, S10 1GCCS1440S8260073 10,870.28$ 

2005 IMPALA SEDAN; POLICE PKG 3.8L V6 2G1WF55KX59350239 17,797.25$ 

POLICE INTERCEPTOR, 2004 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 2FAFP71W94X127439 19,870.00$ 

PICKUP, 2000 FORD F250 S/DUTY; 7.3L DIESEL, S/CAB 1FTNF20F01EA29989 35,709.26$ 

VAN, CARGO, 3/4 TON, 1GTEG25H6SF544756 14,526.00$ 

2002 FORD EXPLORER, 4-DOOR (ALTERNATIVE FUEL) 1FMZU72K22ZC52264 23,463.57$ 

2001 FORD EXPLORER 4-DOOR V6; 4X4 1FMZU72E92ZB01187 25,323.22$ 

2001 FORD EXPLORER 4-DOOR V6; 4X4 1FMZU72E32ZA64153 25,323.22$ 

2001 FORD EXPLORER 4-DOOR V6; 4X4 1FMZU72E02ZB01188 25,323.22$ 

2001 FORD P/U 3/4 TON 2FTPF17Z41CA81294 20,973.00$ 

2002 FORD P/U,BI-FUELED 2FTPF17Z32CA19208 20,973.00$ 

2008 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR, FULL SIZE 2FAFP71V48X158465 23,788.32$ 

SHREDDER, 2615 BUSH HOG 1231111 10,490.00$ 

ROTARY CUTTER, 15FT BATWING, BUSH HOG 1231110 15,474.00$ 

SHREDDER, 2615 BUSH HOG 1233043 10,490.00$ 

SHREDDER, 2615 BUSH HOG 1233053 10,490.00$ 

ROTARY CUTTER, 15 FT BATWING  #2615L-12 1225642 9,369.50$   

ROTARY CUTTER, 15 FT BATWING  #2615L-12 1228315 9,369.50$   

SHREDDER, 2615L-12 BUSH HOG 1232293 9,500.00$   

MOWER, TORO GROUNDSMASTER 4500-D  #30856 250000332 43,052.00$ 

ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTAINERMACHINE (STRIPER) KROMER 494 14,467.00$ 

ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTAINERMACHINE (STRIPER) KROMER 492 14,467.00$ 

MOWER, TORO "Z" 557 SERIES  #74246 250001426 8,993.00$   

MOWER, TORO "Z" 500  #74239 250000620 7,986.00$   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRACTOR, W/FRONT END LOADER LV4300H431467 16,639.44$ 

SKID-STEER LOADER, PNEUMATIC-TIRED NEW HOLLAND 65298 25,000.00$ 

PERSONNEL CARRIER, MULE 3000, AZTEC RED KAWASAKI JK1AFCG103B505980 6,480.00$   

2001 FORD EXPLORER 4-DOOR V6; 4X4 1FMZU72E52ZB01185 25,323.22$ 

MOWER, RIDING, 50"CUT, GRASS HOPPER 321D 5615040 7,940.85$   

POLICE INTERCEPTOR, 2004 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 2FAFP71W84X167592 19,870.00$ 

EXTENDED CAB 1/2 TON PICKUP, FORD 2000 1FTZX1726YNC23920 17,632.00$ 

FOUR DOOR SEDAN, FULL SIZE, REAR WHEEL DRIVE 2FAFP71W31X178916 20,220.00$ 

ROUGH TERRAIN FORKLIFT 451169 31,432.00$ 

ROLLER,VIBRATORY,DUAL DRUM,DYNAPAC,MDL# CC102 60110191 22,945.00$ 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



INS DEP DIV P.O. ASSET LOC STA ACCT

-$       49 52 200187 52852 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 211564 54573 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 211564 54573 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 200187 52943 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 204076 52940 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 223641 56857 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 223641 56859 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 228523 57358 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 223649 57367 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 136077 45526 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       18 0 18929 8796 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 138584 45806 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 162099 48086 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 236159 59743 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 248903 63741 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 278445 70393 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 326771 79476 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 385182 88351 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 61135 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 407469 90980 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       45 13 215145 54947 TCAUC2 A 8020

670.00$ 49 52 101517 33881 TCAUC2 A 8021

-$       49 52 70973 33881 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       35 1 304328 73986 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 278445 71407 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       58 24 189125 51480 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       57 70 76520 32323 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 228523 57710 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 204076 53231 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 204076 52941 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 204076 53230 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 202707 53180 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 212848 56128 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 385182 88332 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 41 310660 74691 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 41 290912 74015 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 41 310660 74692 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 41 310660 74694 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 41 269211 85950 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 1 269211 85949 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 41 317381 76385 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 45 309890 74834 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 51 324353 77457 TCAUC2 A 8041

-$       49 51 324353 77456 TCAUC2 A 8041

-$       49 51 309890 74448 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 51 309890 74445 TCAUC2 A 8043

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



-$       49 45 213916 53264 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 51 130134 42193 TCAUC2 A 8061

-$       49 51 251360 63227 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 52 204076 53222 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       14 15 330565 78327 TCAUC2 A 8043

-$       49 52 278445 71388 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 185111 50065 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       49 52 200187 52839 TCAUC2 A 8020

-$       14 1 45138 28797 TCAUC2 A 8061

-$       49 51 34987 9578 TCAUC2 A 8061

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
PS110121JT, Encotech Engineering Consultants, Inc. for MEP Design 
Services - Travis County Correctional Complex. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (MEP) design services project 
is a professional services contract with Encotech Engineering 
Consultants, Inc. for the design of boiler replacement at the Travis 
County Correctional Complex (TCCC), building 130.  

 The Sheriff’s Office is requesting approval of Change Order number one 
(1), for MEP design services for boiler replacement for TCCC buildings 
106 and 120.  Encotech is currently preforming similar design services 
under this contract for Building 130. This Change Order will be adding 
the design services for boilers at two additional TCCC buildings (106 
and 120), and will increase the contract by $25,850.00 from $25,375.00 
to $51,225.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $14,264.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $25,375.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $25,850.00     
Modification Type: Professional Service Agreement    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 
Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 548732 
  Funding Account(s): 001-3735-824-5004 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODI’ICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS11O121JT Professional MEP Engineering Services PAGE 1 OF 11 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: J. Lee Perry DATE PREPARED:
700 Lavaca, Suite 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 February 6, 2012
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Encotech Engineering Consultants, Inc. CONTRACT:

Attn: Au R. Khataw 1
8500 Bluffstone Cove, Ste. B-103

March 30, 2011

Austin, Texas 78759-7811

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: April 7. 2011 — Throueh Completion CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: April 7. 2011 — Through Comoletion

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $25,375.00 Current Modified Amount $51.225.00

DESCRIPTION OF ChANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:

A. Reference Exhibit I, Section 1, “Compensation for Basic Services.” The Not-to-Exceed (NTE) fee is changed from $25,125.00, to
$50,475.00, an increase of $25,350.00.

B. Reference Exhibit I, Section 1, Paragraph 1.1.1 Additional MEP services are required for the design of two additional (Building 120
and Building 106) replacement boilers. The boiler replacement design services will be separated by building and the following lines
added to the contract, as is outlined in the attached Scope(s) of Services for each building:

Building 120. (to be designed first. Attachment 1’)
(iv) Building 120 Design Phase Services $10,400.00
(v) Building 120 Construction Phase Services $2,600.00

Building 106. (to be designed second. Attachment 2’)
(vi) Building 106 Design Phase Services $9,750.00
(vii) Building 106 Construction Phase Services $2,600.00

C. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 4, Reimbursable Total Not-to-Exceed amount is changed from $250.00 to $750.00, an increase of
$500.00

D. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 5, Total Agreement Sum, is changed from an NTE amount of $25,375.00 ($25,125.00 Basic Services,
and NTE $250.00 Reimbursable Expenses) to $51,225.00 ($50,475.00 Basic Services, and NTE $750.00 Reimbursable Expenses),
an increase of $25,850.00.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

Note to Vendor:
IXXXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

D DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Encotech gmee Consultants Inc

C] OTHERSIGNATURE
BY:

X CORPORATION

BY: Ali R. Khataw, P.E. DATE:
PRINT NAME 02/08/2012

TITLE: President & CEO
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT /

-/
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:

DATE:

CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT /

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PS11O121JT
Modification No. 1
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 11

I! i’4C-QTECII
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

January 10, 2012

Mr. Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Asst. IV
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

P: (512) 854-9724
F: (512) 854-9185
E: Lee.Perry@co.travis.tx.us

Re: TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX (TCCC) BUILDING 120 WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT
Professional Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing (MEP) Engineering Services
Contract No.

Mr. Perry,

Thank you for this opportunity to offer our proposal for services on this Travis County improvement project. Encotech
Engineering Consultants is providing this proposal for the TCCC Building 120 domestic water heater replacement.

Based on the Scope provided by Travis County, Encotech understands that the existing domestic water heater has
completely failed and is very fuel inefficient. Travis County wishes to replace this water heater with a more energy
efficient and reliable type, specifically with two small boilers and a storage tank. In addition, the manual mixing valve
will be replaced with an electronic mixing valve, in a more accessible location.

I. SCOPE:
The scope of this project is to provide MEP Engineering Services to upgrade the domestic water heater in Building 120:

1. Initial Meeting to gather project data, verify project scope and get equipment preferences.

2. Provide sizing of boilers of manufacturer preferred for standardization by TCSO to replace the existing
domestic water heater.

a. Design shall be based on Lochinvar Sync Condensing boiler with Smart Touch technology.

3. Provide sizing and design piping, boiler circulating pumps, storage tank, venting and electrical accessories as
needed.

4, Provide Electrical plans and schematics indicating electrical connections and specifications.
a. Provide electrical distribution upgrade as necessary to allow for new boiler.
b. Electrical Specifications.

5. Provide Mechanical and Plumbing plans showing location of new equipment and routing of all new piping and
venting.

a. Plumbing:
i. Provide plumbing details as necessary for the replacement of the boiler.

ii. Provide details for the replacement of the existing thermostatic mixing valve with properly
sized Armstrong DRV8O digital mixing valve system with a Brain Scan Network Adapter.

8500 Bluffstone Cove, Suite B-103 700 E. Sonterra Blvd., Suite 1206
Austin, Texas 78759-7811 San Antonio, Texas 78258
P: 15121 338-1101 Celebrating 20 years of Engineering Excellence P: (210) 545-3558
F: (512) 338-1160 TBPE Firm No. 1141 www.encotechengineering.com F: (210) 248-9155

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PS11O121JT
Modification No. 1
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 11

b. Mechanical:
i. Revise piping for the installation of the mixing valve.

ii. Revise piping for the installation of the new boilers.
iii. Revise or new vent piping for the boilers.
iv. Provide insulation on piping systems as required.
v. Provide for a means of bypassing the mixing valve system.

vi. Provide Piping and venting details.
vii. Mechanical Specifications.

6. 50% and 100% Design Submissions.
a. Attend Design Review meetings (2 Meetings).
b. Submissions are due 3 days prior to the Design Review Meeting.

7. Provide Opinion of Probable Cost at 50%, and 100% Design Submissions.

8. Provide two (2) hard copies of MEP Construction Documents bearing an original signed, dated Engineering
seal and ready for bids.

9. Provide one (1) electronic copy of all linework changing or adding to TCSO provided AutoCAD backgrounds.

BASIC SERVICES:
Encotech shall provide the following Basic Services:

1. Coordinating with the Owner to determine project requirements.

2. Perform necessary engineering design and produce HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing design construction
documents.

3. Electrical Design shall include:
a. Circuit design for boiler and associated recirculation pumps.
b. Load analysis, distribution panels and wire sizing.
c. Electrical details as necessary.

4. Plumbing Design shall include:
a. Gas piping load analysis, sizing, layout and riser diagrams.
b. Condensate piping design.
c. Plumbing details as necessary.

5. HVAC Design shall include:
a. Design of combustion air supply and flue exhaust.
b. HVAC details as necessary.

II. ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS:
The scope of services presented herein and associated estimated budgets are based upon Encotechs understanding of
the proposed development. Changes in the project that affect the underlying contract assumptions may impact the
required professional service fee.

Accordingly, Encotech wishes to inform Travis County that this proposal is based on the following assumptions and
conditions:

1. TCSO will provide AutoCAD backgrounds. Encotech will be required to provide as-built drawings of all internal
equipment(related to the Boiler only).

2. Encotech will provide the Project Manager a Performance Schedule at the beginning of each phase.
3. Encotech will use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services.
4. Travis County shall be responsible for detection and abatement of all hazardous Materials including asbestos

and lead paint.

Travis County - Building 120 Domestic Water Heater Replacement Page 2 of S
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PSIIOI2IJT
Modification No. 1
Attachment i
Page 4 of 11

5. Bid Phase will commence within one (1) month after submission of completed drawings.
6. Fee shall be revised if the scope of work is increased.
7. Construction Phase time frame has been estimated as four (4) weeks from the Pre-Construction meeting. If

the project extends beyond four (4) weeks then Additional Construction Phase Services fees shall be
authorized for Encotech to attend the weekly meetings.

8. Travis County shall be responsible for all front end specifications. Encotech shall be responsible for HVAC,
Plumbing and Electrical Specifications

9. The number of new boiler units shall be dependent on availability of space and layout restrictions.
10. We are assuming that no roofing work is required at this stage. In case we cannot utilize the existing flue

penetrations in the roof then we may need to add a roofing and/or structural consultant to our Team. The
Roofing and Structural work shall be conducted as Additional Services and are presently excluded from our
scope of work.

III. PERMITTING:
This proposal assumes that all permitting services will be provided by other consultants.

IV. LIMITED CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES:
1. Attend Pre-Bid Meeting.
2. Attend Pre-construction meeting.
3. Review shop drawings and submittals as requested by the Owner.
4. Respond to RFI’s.
5. Two construction site visits and provide written reports to the Client as requested. Reports shall list items

observed which are not in compliance with the Contract Documents. Site visits will not be continuous and/or
exhaustive. Site visits are not intended to be for generating contractor completion lists, but are for review of
completed work to notify the Client against non-compliant work to the degree possible with limited reviews.

V. FEE:
The fee to provide the anticipated services outlined above shall be the ‘Lump Sum’ figures of:

DESIGN PHASE SERVICES $10,400.00
Based on Estimate of 80 Hours @ Rate of $130.00 (Average Billing Rate)

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES $ 2,600.00
Based on Estimate of20 Hours @ Rate of$130.00 (Average Billing Rate)

REIMBURSABLE BUDGET $ 250.00

TOTAL $13,250.00

VI. REIMBURSABLE:
Reimbursable expenses are defined as follows and shall be invoiced at direct cost unless specifically stated otherwise in the
rules governing the Prime Agreement with Travis County.

1. Reproductions, renderings and plotting of drawings, specifications and other documents.
2. Expedited shipping, mailing, courier expenses
3. Review and Permitting Fees

VII. EXCLUSIONS:
Services that are not provided for in this Agreement specifically include, but are not limited to:

1. Any testing associated with the existing and new mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems.
2. Heat Load! Energy analysis of the Building.
3. Increase in square-footage of the building/boiler room.
4. Water pumping system for the building and/or repairs to the existing pumping infrastructure.
5. Verification of any piping outside the Boiler Room.
6. Electrical Panel upgrade. (The new equipment should be able to use the existing circuits — We will verify that.
7. Structural Design Services.
8. Architectural Design including flashing details.

Travis County - Building 120 Domestic Water Heater Replacement Page 3 of 5
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PSi 10121JT
Modification No. I
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 11

9. As-Built Drawings.
10. Value Engineering Services.
11. Commissioning Services.
12. Energy Modeling.
13. Environmental Review, Recommendations and/or Design.
14. Structural, Recommendations Design and/or Structural loading capacity verifications.
15. Fire Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Design are outside the scope of this proposal. Encotech will provide

performance specifications only.
16. Design of Sand Traps, Septic Systems, Lift Stations, UPS systems, Generator Systems, Computer Network

Systems, Security and CCTV Systems shall be considered as additional services. Encotech will coordinate
power to such systems if load information is provided in advance by Owner/Client.

17. Civil Engineer shall design all site utilities. Encotech’s plumbing scope shall be limited to the building interior
only.

18. Testing and Inspections; a qualified testing and inspection firm shall conduct all inspections.
19. Site Visits and CA services shall be limited as indicated in the proposal, Section IV: Limited Construction Phase

Services.
20. Permitting.
21. Other services or expenses which may become necessary for the completion of this project which are not

reasonably anticipatable at this time.

VIII. ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
It is recognized that certain elements within the scope of engineering work cannot be accurately predetermined or
controlled entirely by Encotech. Therefore, such engineering work will be performed as Additional Services.

Encotech will perform Additional Services only with prior written approval/agreement from Travis County. Such work
may include but not limited to:

1. Meetings/Site Visits in addition to those indicated in the proposal shall be performed on an hourly basis as
Additional Services.

2. Services due to redesign and/or revisions after the issuance of the Final Construction Set of documents will be
considered Additional Services and shall be conducted on an hourly basis.

3. Changes and/or increase in Project Scope or Scope of Engineering Services resulting from project assumptions
as defined in the proposal which prove to be incorrect shall be performed as Additional Services.

4. Roofing and/or Structural Consultant.

HOURLY RATES
All Additional Services shall be conducted on an hourly rate basis as outlined below:

Classification of Employee Hourly Rate
Principal $ 188.00
Project Engineer Ill /Project Manager III $ 159.00
Project Engineer Il/Project Manager II $ 142.00
Project Engineer I $ 135.00
Project Manager l $ 125.00
Graduate Engineer II $ 101.00
Graduate Engineer I $ 95.00
CAD Technician II $ 87.00
CAD Technician I $ 75.00
Administrative $ 57.00

IX. OWNER PROVIDED SERVICES:
1. Electronic backgrounds shall be provided to Encotech in Autocad 2008/2009 (DWG) format or DXF format.

Backgrounds should be drawn in actual size and should not be scaled up or down. Backgrounds should
include Architects Title Block and its required fonts, SHX format and all required logos.

2. Mechanical and Electrical requirements of all building equipment, such as wattage, GPM, amps, voltage and
BTU’s for Owner provided equipment and for equipment not researched by Encotech.

3. Owner shall be responsible for final printing and distribution of Plans.

Travis county - Building 120 Domestic Water Heater Replacement Page 4 of 5
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PS11O121JT
Modification No. 1
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 11

X. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:
During the life of this Agreement, Encotech agrees to provide and maintain all requirements stated in Exhibit 5 of the
Prime Agreement with Travis County.

XI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
The Travis County Prime Agreement Terms and Conditions shall prevail.

XII. RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS:
In accordance with accepted professional practice it is the responsibility of Owner to provide the design team with
complete and accurate information concerning known existing physical and legal conditions of the site/building that
are beyond the scope of the professional engineering services described in this document. Certain unusual or
unforeseeable conditions may materially alter the scope of the project in a manner not provided for in this contract.

Please call us if you have any questions. Thank You for giving us the opportunity to render our services to Travis
County.

Sincerely,

President

Attachments

Travis County - Building 120 Domestic Water Heater Replacement
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Page 5 of 5

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



E NC-QT!Eel-I
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

Contract No. PS11O121JT
Modification No. 1
Attachment 2
Page 7 of 11

January 11, 2012

Mr. Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Asst. IV
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

P: (512) 854-9724
F: (512) 854-9185
E: Lee.Perry@co.travis.tx.us

Re: TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX (TCCC) BUILDING 106 HYDRONIC BOILER REPLACEMENT
Professional Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing (MEP) Engineering Services
Contract No.

________________

Mr. Perry,

Thank you for this opportunity to offer our proposal for services on this Travis County improvement project. Encotech
Engineering Consultants is providing this proposal for the TCCC Building 106 Hydronic Boiler replacement.

Based on the Scope provided by Travis County, Encotech understands that the existing hydronic boiler in Building 106
has a number of leaks and is fuel inefficient. Travis County wishes to replace this boiler with a more energy efficient
and reliable type. Travis County will accept either one or two boilers to replace the existing boiler, but prefers to have
two units, if permitted within the available construction funding.

I. SCOPE:
The scope of this project is to provide MEP Engineering Services to upgrade the Hydronic Boiler in Building 106:

1. Attend Kick-Off Meeting to gather project data, verify project scope and get equipment preferences.

2. Provide sizing of boilers of manufacturer preferred for standardization by TCSO to replace the existing boiler.
a. Design shall be based on Lochinvar Sync Condensing boiler with Smart Touch technology.

3. Provide sizing and design piping, boiler circulating pumps, venting and electrical accessories as needed.

4. Provide Mechanical plans showing location of new equipment and routing of all new piping and venting.
a. Provide Piping and venting details.
b. Mechanical Specifications.

5. Provide Electrical plans and schematics indicating electrical connections.
a. Provide electrical distribution upgrade as necessary to allow for new boilers and Ni-i redundancy.
b. Electrical Specifications.

6. 100% Design Development, 50% Construction Documents and 95% Construction Documents full-sized
submissions.

a. Attend Design Review meetings (3 Meetings).

8500 Bluffstone Cove, Suite 6-103
Austin, Texas 78759-7811
F: (512) 338-1101
F: (512) 338-1160

Celebrating 20 years of Engineering Excellence

TBPE Firm No. 1141 www.encotechengineering.com

700 E. Sonterra Blvd., Suite 1206
San Antonio, Texas 78258

F: (210> 545-3558
F: (210) 248-9155

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No PS11O121J
Modification No. I
Attachjnent 2
Page 8 of II

7. Provide two (2) full size sets of MEP 100% Construction Documents bearing an original signed, dated
Engineering seal and ready for bids.

8. Provide one (1) electronic copy of all linework changing or adding to TCSO provided AutoCAD backgrounds.

9. Provide Opinion of Probable Cost at 100% Design Development, 50% Construction Documents and 95%
Construction Documents Design Submissions.

BASIC SERVICES:
Encotech shall provide the following Basic Services:

1. Coordinating with the Owner to determine project requirements.

2. Perform necessary engineering design and produce HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing design construction
documents.

3. Electrical Design shall include:
a. Circuit design for boiler and associated recirculation pumps.
b. Load analysis, distribution panels and wire sizing.
c. Electrical details as necessary.

4. Mechanical Design shall include:
a. Design of combustion air supply and flue exhaust.
b. Design of water piping and pumps.
c. Sizing of boilers — TCSO has directed design team to match existing boiler output capacity.
d. HVAC details as necessary.

5. Plumbing Design shall include:
a. Gas piping load analysis, sizing, layout and riser diagrams.
b. Condensate piping design.
c. Performance specifications for Fire Protection Services.
d. Plumbing details as necessary.

II. ASSUMPTIONS AND CONDITIONS:
The scope of services presented herein and associated estimated budgets are based upon Encotech’s understanding of
the proposed development. Changes in the project that affect the underlying contract assumptions may impact the
required professional service fee.

Accordingly, Encotech wishes to inform the Client and/or Owner that this proposal is based on the following
assumptions and conditions:

1. TCSO will provide Aut0CAD backgrounds. Encotech will be required to provide as-built drawings of all internal
equipment (related to the Boiler only).

2. The new boiler(s) will operate on factory controls only, with Modbus installed for future connection to a
control system. The other existing boiler will remain, to be energized manually as needed for backup or
maintenance.

3. Encotech will provide the Project Manager a Performance Schedule at the beginning of each phase.
4. Encotech will use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services.
5. Travis County shall be responsible for detection and abatement of all hazardous Materials including asbestos

and lead paint.
6. Bid Phase will commence within one (1) month after submission of completed drawings.
7. Construction Phase time frame has been estimated as four (4) weeks from the Pre-Construction meeting. If

the project extends beyond four (4) weeks then Additional Construction Phase Services fees shall be
authorized for Encotech to attend the weekly meetings.

8. Travis County shall be responsible for all front end specifications. Encotech shall be responsible for HVAC,
Plumbing and Electrical Specifications

Travis County - Building 106 Hydronic Boiler Replacement Page 2 of 5
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PS1IO121JT
Modification No. I
Attachment 2
Page 9 of 11

9. The number of new boiler units shall be dependent on availability of space and layout restrictions and overall
available funding.

10. We are assuming that no roofing work is required at this stage. In case we cannot utilize the existing flue
penetrations in the roof then we may need to add a roofing and/or structural consultant to our Team. The
Roofing and Structural work shall be conducted as Additional Services and are presently excluded from our
scope of work.

11. Fee shall be revised if the scope of work is increased.

III. PERMITTING:
This proposal assumes that all permitting services will be provided by other consultants.

IV. LIMITED CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES:
1. Attend Pre-Bid Meeting.
2. Attend Pre-construction meeting.
3. Review shop drawings and submittals as requested by the Owner.
4. Respond to RFI’s.
5. Two construction site visits and provide written reports to the Client as requested. Reports shall list items

observed which are not in compliance with the Contract Documents. Site visits will not be continuous and/or
exhaustive. Site visits are not intended to be for generating contractor completion lists, but are for review of
completed work to notify the Client against non-compliant work to the degree possible with limited reviews.

V. FEE:
The fee to provide the anticipated services outlined above shall be the ‘Lump Sum’ figures of:

DESIGN PHASE SERVICES $9,750.00
Based on Estimate of 75 Hours @ Rate of$130.00 (Average Billing Rate)

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES $2,600.00
Based on Estimate of 20 Hours @ Rate of $130.00 (Average Billing Rate)

REIMBURSABLE BUDGET $ 250.00

TOTAL $12,600.00

VI. REIMBURSABLE:
Reimbursable expenses are defined as follows and shall be invoiced at direct cost unless specifically stated otherwise in the
rules governing the Prime Agreement with Travis County.

1. Reproductions, renderings and plotting of drawings, specifications and other documents.
2. Expedited shipping, mailing, courier expenses
3. Review and Permitting Fees

VII. EXCLUSIONS:
Services that are not provided for in this Agreement specifically include, but are not limited to:

1. Any testing associated with the existing and new mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems.
2. Heat Load/ Energy analysis of the Building.
3. Increase in square-footage of the building/boiler room.
4. Water pumping system for the building and/or repairs to the existing pumping infrastructure.
5. Verification of any piping outside the Boiler Room.
6. Electrical Panel upgrade. (The new equipment should be able to use the existing circuits — We will verify that.
7. Structural Design Services.
8. Architectural Design including flashing details.
9. As-Built Drawings.
10. Value Engineering Services.
11. Commissioning Services.
12. Energy Modeling.
13. Environmental Review, Recommendations and/or Design.

Travis County - Building 106 Hydronic Boiler Replacement Page 3 of 5
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No PS11OI2IJT
Modification No. 1
Attachinent 2
Page lOofli

14. Structural, Recommendations Design and/or Structural loading capacity verifications.
15. Fire Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Design are outside the scope of this proposal. Encotech will provide

performance specifications only.
16. Design of Sand Traps, Septic Systems, Lift Stations, UPS systems, Generator Systems, Computer Network

Systems, Security and CCTV Systems shall be considered as additional services. Encotech will coordinate
power to such systems if load information is provided in advance by Travis County.

17. Civil Engineer shall design all site utilities. Encotech’s plumbing scope shall be limited to the building interior
only.

18. Testing and Inspections; a qualified testing and inspection firm shall conduct all inspections.
19. Site Visits and CA services shall be limited as indicated in the proposal, Section IV: Limited Construction Phase

Services.
20. Permitting.
21. Other services or expenses which may become necessary for the completion of this project which are not

reasonably anticipatable at this time.

VIII. ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
It is recognized that certain elements within the scope of engineering work cannot be accurately predetermined or
controlled entirely by Encotech. Therefore, such engineering work will be performed as Additional Services.

Encotech will perform Additional Services only with prior written approval/agreement from Travis County. Such work
may include but not limited to:

1. Meetings/Site Visits in addition to those indicated in the proposal.
2. Services due to redesign and/or revisions after the issuance of the Final Construction Set of documents.
3. Changes and/or increase in Project Scope or Scope of Engineering Services resulting from project assumptions

as defined in the proposal which prove to be incorrect.
4. Roofing and/or Structural Consultant services.

HOURLY RATES
All Additional Services shall be conducted on an hourly rate basis as outlined below:

Classification of Employee Hourly Rate
Principal $ 188.00
Project Engineer III /Project Manager Ill $ 159.00
Project Engineer Il/Project Manager II $ 142.00
Project Engineer I $ 135.00
Project Manager I $ 125.00
Graduate Engineer II $ 101.00
Graduate Engineer I $ 95.00
CAD Technician II $ 87.00
CAD Technician I $ 75.00
Administrative $ 57.00

IX. OWNER PROVIDED SERVICES:
1. Electronic backgrounds shall be provided to Encotech in Aut0CAD 2008/2009 (DWG) format or DXF format.

Backgrounds should be drawn in actual size and should not be scaled up or down. Backgrounds should
include Architects Title Block and its required fonts, SHX format and all required logos.

2. Mechanical and Electrical requirements of all building equipment, such as wattage, GPM, amps, voltage and
BTU’s for Owner provided equipment and for equipment not researched by Encotech.

3. Owner shall be responsible for final printing and distribution of Plans.

X. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:
During the life of this Agreement, Encotech agrees to provide and maintain all requirements stated in Exhibit 5 of the
Prime Agreement with Travis County.

XI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
The Travis County Prime Agreement Terms and Conditions shall prevail.

Travis County - Building 106 Hydronic Boiler Replacement Page 4 of 5
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Contract No. PS11O121JT
Modification No. 1
Attachment 2
Page 11 of 11

XII. RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS:
In accordance with accepted professional practice it is the responsibility of Owner to provide the design team with
complete and accurate information concerning known existing physical and legal conditions of the site/building that
are beyond the scope of the professional engineering services described in this document. Certain unusual or
unforeseeable conditions may materially alter the scope of the project in a manner not provided for in this contract.

Please call us if you have any questions. Thank You for giving us the opportunity to render our services to Travis
County.

Sincerely,

Ali Khataw, PE
President

Travis County - Building 106 Hydronic Boiler Replacement
Encotech Engineering Consultants

Page 5of5

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1, an Assignment of 
Contract No. 12K00137JW from Hornsby Bend Utility Company, Inc., 
to Southwest Water Company for Plain View Waterline. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

  
 Travis County and Hornsby Bend Utility Company, Inc. (HBUC) entered 

into a contract on June 12, 2007 for the Plain View Estates subdivision 
to have the waterline extended and installed onto Clear View Drive(s).  
Travis County shared the costs, in an amount of $115,000.00, in order 
for the entire subdivision to benefit from a planned expansion by HBUC.  
In addition to the construction of the expanded waterline, a $400 per 
residence tap fee was established.   

 Of 41 homes, approximately 20 have not been able to afford to pay this 
tap fee, and as a result, the Commissioners Court approved the use of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block 
Grant Recovery (CDBG-R) funds to be used in order to complete the 
waterline installations. 

 This modification is for an Assignment of Contract from HBUC to 
Southwest Water Company.  Southwest Water Company has no 
changes to make to this contract, rather, just a re-assignment of the 
exact contract that Travis County had with HBUC. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  N/A  months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $115,000.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through completion   

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:  Assignment of Contract     
Modification Period: Through completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 
Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Assignment of contract – no funds involved with this  

modification. 
 

 
 
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
PO Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

February 13, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR/FM

SUBJECT: Award of Construction Services Contract

Home Rehabilitation: Plain View Estates Water Connections.
IFB No. B110291-JW
Contract No. 11K00291JW

Requested Agenda Item

TNR hereby requests that the Purchasing Office place the following item on the Commissions
Court Agenda for a February 21, 2012 voting session:

Requested Motion:  Consider and take appropriate action on the recommendation to 
modify contract number 12K00137JW, Plain View Waterline to re-assign all of right, title 
and interest in and to the Contract from HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC.
(HBUC), a corporation duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Texas, 
and SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY, a corporation duly authorized and operating 
under the laws of the State of Texas.

Summary and Recommendations

Travis County and HBUC entered into a written Contract for the construction of waterline(s) in 
the Plainview Estates subdivision in Travis County, Texas, on June 12, 2007.  Travis County 
agreed to participate with HBUC in the installation and extension of the waterline onto Clear 
View Drive by paying $115,000 of the costs so that the entire neighborhood could benefit from a 
planned expansion by HBUC through Plain View Drive.  Additionally, the agreement establishes 
a $400 per residence tap fee to make tapping into the waterline affordable by the existing 41 
homes.  Approximately 20 of the existing residences have not been able to afford to pay the tap 
fee and install the service lines to their homes resulting in the Commissioners Court’s approval 
of the use of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant 
Recovery (CDBG-R) funds to complete the installation.  By this agreement, Travis County and 
Hornsby Bend Utility Company, Inc., assign all of its right, title and interest in Contract Number 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



12K00137JW, Plain View Waterline to Southwest Water Company. This action will reduce the 
cost of the fees charged to the County to connect the 20 homes by over $1,100.  TNR 
recommends that Travis County re-assigns this contract.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Lee Turner at 
854.7598.

Attachments:

Project Location Map
Agreement Regarding Plain View Waterline
Assignment of Contract
Modification of Contract

CC Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office
Sean O’Neal, County Auditor’s Office
Christy Moffett, Health & Human Services
Jason Walker, Purchasing
Steve Sun, TNR
Lee Turner, TNR
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

February 10, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 7

FROM: Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive, FM’

SUBJECT: MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT REGARDING PLAIN VIEW WATERLINE
CONTRACT NUMBER 12K00137JW

Requested Agenda Item

TNR hereby requests that the Purchasing Department place the following item on the
Commissions Court Agenda for a February 21, 2012 voting session:

Requested Motion: Consider and take appropriate action on the recommendation to
modify contract number 12K00137JW, Plain View Waterline to re-assign all of right, title
and interest in and to the Contract from HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC.
(HBUC), a corporation duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Texas,
to SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY, a corporation duly authorized and operating
under the laws of the State of Texas.

Summary and Recommendations

Travis County and Homsby Bend Utility Co. entered into a written Contract for the construction
of waterline(s) in the Plainview Estates subdivision in Travis County, Texas, on June 12, 2007.
Travis County agreed to participate with HBUC in the installation and extension of the waterline
onto Clear View Drive by paying $115,000 of the costs so that the entire neighborhood could
benefit from a planned expansion by HBUC through Plain View Drive. Additionally, the
agreement establishes a $400 per residence tap fee to make tapping into the waterline affordable
by the existing 41 homes. Approximately 20 of the existing residences have not been able to
afford to pay the tap fee and install the service lines to their homes resulting in the
Commissioners Court’s approval of the use of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
Community Development Block Grant Recovery (CDBG-R) funds to complete the installation.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



By this agreement, Travis County and Hornsby Bend Utility Company, Inc., assign all of its
right, title and interest in Contract Number 12K00137JW, Plain View Waterline to Southwest
Water Company. This action will reduce the cost of the fees charged to the County to connect
the 20 homes by over $1,100 per house. TNR recommends that Travis County re-assigns this
contract.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Lee Turner at
854.7598.

Attachments:
Modification of Contract
Assignment of Contract
Agreement Regarding Plain View Waterline
Project Location Map

CC Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office
Sean O’Neal, County Auditor’s Office
Christy Moffett, Health & Human Services
Jason Walker, Purchasing
Steve Sun, TNR
Lee Turner, TNR
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIHCATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 12K00137JW, PLAIN VIEW PAGE 1 OF PAGES

WATERLINE

IS SUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Jason G. Walker DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA ST., SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 February 3, 2012
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: Hornsby Bend Utility MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
CONTRACT:Company, Inc.

J 12 2007
P.O. Box 650784

une

Dallas, TX 75265

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 6/12/07 - throueh nroject completion CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 6/12/11 - throuch project completion

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $115,000.00 Current Modified Amount $115,000.00.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

1.) Pursuant to the attached Assigment of Contract, Attachmenct 1, the Contractor’s name on Contract No. 1 2K00 1 37JW is
changed as follows:

From: Homsby Bend Utility Company, Inc. To: Southwest Water Company
P.O. Box 650784 12535 Reed Rd.
Dallas, TX 75265 Sugar Land, TX 77478

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Note to Vendor:

[ X) Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

C DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

C CORPORATION
BY:______________________________________________

SIGNATURE ü OTHER

BY:
DATE

PRINT NAME

TITLE:__________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_______________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



12K00137JW, Mod 1 
Attachment 1 

Page 2 of 2 
ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT 

 
The parties to this Assignment of Contract (this “Assignment”) are HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC., a corporation 
duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignor”), and SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY, a 
corporation duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignee”). 
 

RECITALS: 
A. Travis County and HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC. entered into a written Contract for the construction 

of waterline(s) in the Plainview Estates subdivision in Travis County, Texas, (Contract No.12K00137JW) on June 12, 
2007 which is hereby incorporated by reference herein for all purposes as if fully copied and set forth herein at length, 
(the "Contract"); and 

 

B. Assignor desires by this Assignment to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee subject 
to the terms of the Contract and this Assignment. 

 

TERMS: 
In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth in this Assignment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Assignor assigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract as of   
_______________ (the “Effective Date of Assignment”). 

 
2.  Assignee accepts such assignment, and assumes and is bound by and shall perform all terms, conditions, covenants, 

obligations, and duties of Assignor under the Contract as of the Effective Date of Assignment. 
 

3.  Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Assignment waives or modifies any of the provisions of the 
Contract. 

 
4.  The provisions of this Assignment are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors 

and assigns of the parties. 
 

5.  This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any 
action arising hereunder or connected herewith shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

 
6.  All references in this Assignment to the Contract encompass the original Contract. 

  
ASSIGNOR:        ASSIGNEE: 
HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC.    SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY 
 
By:________________________      By:________________________ 
 
Printed Name: _______________      Printed Name:_______________ 
 
Title & Date: ________________      Title & Date:________________ 
 
Attest: ______________________      Attest:______________________ 
 
Date: _______________________      Date:_______________________ 
 
Travis County consents to this assignment of the Contract from HORNSBY BEND UTILITY COMPANY, INC. to SOUTHWEST 
WATER COMPANY 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
By:        

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

 
Date:        

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 512-854-9764
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

REQUESTED ACTION: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 3 TO
CONTRACT NO. 10T00080NB, ALLSTATES COATINGS COMPANY, 
FOR TRAFFIC PAINT. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Modification No. 3 will increase the price of white and yellow traffic paint
on 55 gallon drums and 5 gallon pails.  Industry wide cost increases for 
paint chemicals, raw materials and freight charges have forced Allstates 
Coatings Company to request an increase in their prices.  

Modification No. 2, approved by the Purchasing Agent extended the 
contract an additional (12) months through April 11, 2013.

Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent added 5 gallon 
buckets of   white and yellow traffic paint to the original contract and 
extended the contract an additional (12) months through April 11, 2012.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $164,532.50 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: Price Increase  
Modification Period: February 21, 2012 through April 11, 2013

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A  
 Funding Account(s): 099-4941-621-3014
 Comments:

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 131h Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

February 9,2012

Cyd Grimes, Coun Purchasing Agent
Lc

Steven M. Manilla, . ., County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Modification IOT0008ONB
Traffic Paint, AUstates Coatings Company

TNR recommends that the above mentioned contract be modified to increase the price of paint to $577.50
per 55-gallon drum. The price per 5 gallon pail of paint will increase to $54.50 ifpurchased with a 55 gallon
drum and to $55.75 ifpurchased separately. Based on documentation received from the contract vendor, raw
material and freight costs have increased significantly. The estimated effect is a $1000 increase per year.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Traffic Paint is 630/066. The budget line item is 099-4941-621-
3014.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

‘ INBOUND NOTIFICATION : FAX RECEIVED SUCCESSFULLY **

TIME RECEIVED REMOTE CSID DURATION PAGES STATUS
February 9, 2012 2:38:56 PM CST 5128544697 52 1 Received

5128544697 TRAVISCOUNTYTNR 02:56:50 p.m. 02—09—2012 ill

MEMOR4NDUM

TO:

FROM:

CJ:SMM:cj

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODWICATION OF CONTRACF NUMBER: IO1DOO8ONB- Inlific Paint

PAGE IOFIPAGE
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Nancy Barelius DATE PREPARED:

700 LAVACA SIJITE800 TEL.NO: (512)854-9764 Febniaiy 1 2012AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-4211

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORiGINAL

Allstates Coatings Co. 3 CONTRAC[:

Mm: Tracey Charlson February 23, 2010

IOON.LeeDr.
Gladewater, TX 75647

ORIGINAL CONTRACF TERM DATES: AiwiI 12.2011 huugh April II. 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: : April 12.2012 houph Audi 11.2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount Current Modified Amount__________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions ofthe document referenced above as
heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

As per Generals Provisions, paragraph 35, Price Changes, effective upon approval of the Travis County Purchasing
Agent; unit prices are increased as folLows:

Item Response Form

Item I Traffic Pamt Yellow is changed from $47245 to $577 50 per 55 gallon drum
Item 2. Traffic Paint White is changed from $466.95 to $577.50 per 55 gallon drum.

Modification No.1 items are increased:

5 Gallon White Traffic Paint if ordered with 55 Gallon Drum is changed from $44.95 to $54.50 per pail
5 Gallon White Traffic Paint if purchased separately is changed from $46.20 to $55.75 per pail.

5 Gallon Yellow Traffic Paint ifordered with 55 Gallon Drum is changed from $44.95 to $54.50 per pail
5 Gallon Yellow Traffic Paint if purchased separately is changed from $46.20 to $55.75 per pail.

Note to Vendor:

IX I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retai, for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NA : 4’//J/4h’ [‘BA

_7L_4
I] CORPORATION

SIGNATU D OTHER

BY: )11t/ A. C7A(/4f01
DATEPRINT NAME

TIThE: ; 44ITS DULY AUThORiZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_____________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES. C.P.M.. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_____________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Alistates Coatings CompanyR P. 0. BOX 1633 • 100 LEE STREET • GLADEWATER, TEXAS 75647
903-845-6436 • 1-800-358-3020 • FAX: 903-845-5626

MANUFACTURERS OF PA VING MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS, SPECIALTY COATINGS AND PAINTS

February 3, 2012

Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Travis County Purchasing Office
P0 Box 1743
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701

Nancy,

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to submit for a price increase. As you can see in the attached

invoices for titanium and DT-400/HD21a latex resin, our costs have risen significantly. Of course most of

the minor raw materials increased as well. Freight for one load of paint (2750 gallons) has risen from

$715 to $900 per load. Please note when looking at the invoices that the costs are based on a per

pound rather than a gallon unit and as such do not translate to a one to one dollar increase in our costs.

Our costs have risen by approximately $2.21 per gallon for white and $1.64 for yellow. As such, we

respectfully ask for the following pricing:

Item Response Form: (_ ,
r

i

Item 1 Traffic Paint Yellow is changed from $47245 to $57750 per 55 gallon drum

Item 2 Traffic Paint White is changed from $466 95 to $577 50 per 55 gallon drum —

Modification No.1 items are increased: (;-,

5 Gallon White Traffic Paint if ordered with 55 Gallon Drum is changed from $44.95 to $54.50 per pail

5 Gallon White Traffic Paint if purchased separately is changed from $46.20 to $55.75 per pail.

5 Gallon Yellow Traffic Paint if ordered with 55 Gallon Drum is changed from $44.95 to $54.50 per pail

5 Gallon Yellow Traffic Paint if purchased separately is changed from $46.20 to $55.75 per pail.

Please let me know if you need additional information or have any questions.

Mr. Tracey A. Charlson, CPA
President

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2/09/12
14:54:32

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

380, 192
46, 970.00

.00
46, 970.00
93,940.00

286,252.00

P1655101

Fiscal Year • • . : 2012
99—4941—621.30—14

099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
62 INFRA—ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC

:

14 PAINT, PAINTING EQ & SUPP

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bonnie Floyd
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, THE CITY OF AUSTIN, AND THE CITY OF CEDAR PARK, FOR A 
PURCHASING COOPERATIVE PROGRAM.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This interlocal will allow Travis County, the City of Austin, and the City of 
Cedar Park to have access to all contracts of the other agencies, to 
realize substantial savings and economies of scale by cooperatively 
procuring materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment, and will 
facilitate the ability to satisfy state laws requiring the agencies to seek 
competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services.  Each agency 
agrees to extend contracts for shared use to the extent permitted by law.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

1

INTERLOCAL PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, THE CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

AND THE CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS

This Interlocal Purchase Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into between Travis County, 
Texas, the City of Austin, Texas and the City of Cedar Park, Texas, acting by and through their 
respective governing bodies, pursuant to and under authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, 
Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and Chapter 271 of the Texas Local Government Code
(“Chapter 271”), for the purpose of participating in cooperative purchasing.  The undersigned Local 
Governments may be referred to in this Agreement individually as a “Party” and collectively as the 
“Parties.”  

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, this Agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Gov’t Code and Subchapter 
F of Chapter 271; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties are local governments as that term is defined in Section 271.101(2) of the 
Texas Local Gov’t Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 271.102 of the Texas Local Gov’t Code authorizes local governments to 
participate in a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or local cooperative 
organization; and 

WHEREAS, a local government that purchases materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment 
pursuant to a cooperative purchasing program with another local government satisfies the 
requirement of the local government to seek competitive bids for the purchase of the goods or 
services; and 

WHEREAS, local governments in the State of Texas have the ability to realize substantial savings 
and economies of scale by cooperatively procuring materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into a cooperative purchasing program which will allow 
Parties to purchase materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment pursuant to Subchapter F of 
Chapter 271; and   

WHEREAS, the Parties, acting by and through their respective governing bodies, adopt the 
foregoing premises as findings of said governing bodies; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, inducements, covenants, 
agreements, conditions and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

2

ARTICLE I
PURPOSE

1. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish a cooperative purchasing program between the 
Parties which will allow the Parties to realize savings when purchasing materials, supplies, goods, 
services or equipment, and which will facilitate the Parties’ ability to satisfy state laws requiring the 
Parties to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services.  Each Party, in contracting 
for the purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services agrees, at its discretion, to extend 
contracts for shared use to the extent permitted by law and agreed upon by those parties and vendors.
This Agreement is not intended to create, nor should it be construed as creating a partnership, 
association, joint venture, or trust.

ARTICLE II 
TERM

2. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date on which all Parties have executed this 
Agreement (“Effective Date”).  This Agreement shall renew annually, and remain in full force and 
effect unless superseded by a supplemental agreement or terminated as provided in this Agreement.

ARTICLE III
TERMINATION

3. A Party may withdraw its participation from this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days prior 
written notice to the other Parties.  However, termination of this Agreement by a Party shall not 
terminate an existing contract between a Party and a vendor, although the terms of the existing 
contract may not be revised once the withdrawal has occurred.

ARTICLE IV 
PURCHASING

4. Each Party shall designate a person to act on their behalf in all matters relating to the cooperative 
purchasing program.  All purchases shall be effected by a purchase order from the purchasing party 
and directed to the vendor(s).  The Parties will make payments directly to vendors under the contracts 
made under Chapter 271, Subchapter F.  The purchasing party shall be responsible for its own 
ordering, inspections, and acceptance of goods and services. The purchasing Party will be 
responsible for the vendors’ compliance with provisions relating to the quality of items and terms of 
delivery.  The originating contracting Party is not responsible or liable for the performance of any 
vendor used by a purchasing Party as a result of this Agreement. The purchasing party shall not use 
this Agreement as a method for obtaining additional concessions or reduced prices for similar goods 
or services.

ARTICLE V
CURRENT REVENUE

5. The Parties represent that all payments, expenditures, contributions, fees, costs, and 
disbursements, if any, required of it hereunder or required by any other agreements, contracts and 
documents executed, adopted, or approved pursuant to this Agreement, which shall include any 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

3

exhibit, attachment, addendum or associated document, shall be paid from current revenues available 
to the paying Party.  The Parties hereby warrant that no debt is created by this Agreement and that 
any debt created through a purchase shall be the sole obligation of the purchasing Party and no 
obligation or liability for such debt shall be a liability or obligation of the other Parties. 

ARTICLE VI 
FISCAL FUNDING 

6. The financial obligations of the Parties, if any, under this Agreement are contingent upon the 
availability and appropriation of sufficient funding.  Any Party may withdraw from this Agreement 
without penalty in the event funds are not available or appropriated.  However, no Party will be 
entitled to a refund of amounts previously contributed in the event of withdrawal for lack of funding. 

ARTICLE VII 
MISCELLANEOUS

7A. Notice:  Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent in the United States Mail, Postage Prepaid, Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, or 
by hand-delivery or facsimile transmission addressed to the respective Party at the address set forth 
opposite the signature of the Party.

7B. Amendment:  This Agreement may be amended by the mutual written agreement of all of the 
Parties. 

7C. Severability:  In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall 
for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the other provisions, and the Agreement shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in this 
Agreement. 

7D. Governing Law:  The validity of this Agreement and any of its terms and provisions, as well as 
the rights and duties of the Parties, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  Venue for 
any action concerning this Agreement shall lie in Travis County, Texas.  

7E. Entire Agreement:  This Agreement represents the entire agreement among the Parties with 
respect to the subject matter covered by this Agreement.  There is no other collateral, oral or written 
agreement between the Parties that in any manner relates to the subject matter of this Agreement. No 
agent, official, employee or representative of Travis County has the authority to amend or assign this 
Agreement unless expressly granted authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

7F.  Recitals:  The recitals to this Agreement are incorporated herein.

7G.  Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original constituting one and the same instrument.

7H.  No Assignment:  The Parties may not assign or transfer their rights under this Agreement.

7I.  Compliance with Law:  Each Party is responsible for complying with any additional or varying 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

4

laws and regulations regarding purchases.

7J.  No Waiver of Rights:  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend 
any legal defense available at law or equity to a Party, including the defense of sovereign immunity.  
Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of a person 
not a party to this Agreement.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

5

EXECUTED this _______ day of ___________________, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By: __________________________________

Name: ____Samuel T. Biscoe
Title: ______County Judge_______________ 
Date Signed: __________________________ 

Address for Notice:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas  78767

ATTEST:

FOR COUNTY, APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: ______________________________________ 
County Attorney

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

6

EXECUTED this _______ day of ___________________, 2011.

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

By: __________________________________

Name: __Bryon E. Johnson, C.P.M.
Title: ____Purchasing Officer
Date Signed: __________________________ 

Address for Notice:

City of Austin, Texas Purchasing Office
P.O. Box 1088
Austin, TX 78767-8845

ATTEST:

By: _____________________________________ 
City Secretary

FOR CITY, APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: ______________________________________ 
City Attorney

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Interlocal Purchase Agreement Between 
Travis County, City of Austin, and
City of Cedar Park
261740-2

7

EXECUTED this _______ day of ___________________, 2011.

CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS

By: __________________________________

Name: _______________________________ 
Title: ________________________________ 
Date Signed: __________________________ 

Address for Notice:
____________________________________ 
____________________________________ 
____________________________________

ATTEST:

By: _____________________________________ 
City Secretary

FOR CITY, APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: ______________________________________ 
City Attorney

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 10 to Contract No. 
MA080155LC, Future Com, Ltd., for IT Security Products, Support and 
Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

The BEFIT project and the ITS Department recommends the immediate 
purchase of encryption security licenses, appliance and support from 
Future Com, LTD to expand the security program for the BEFIT 
environment.  The ITS Department recommends this purchase to ensure 
that the county can continue to meet the needs of the Information 
Security Management Program and therefore meet its obligations under 
federal, state, and local regulations and policy for the protection of 
information generated and used by the County in its daily operations. 

These encryption security products are part of the overall BEFIT project 
budget approved by Commissioners’ Court on 12-7-2010. We support 
the procurement of these products and believe that they are needed in 
order to secure the SAP application and data.  The total cost of this
purchase is $75,325.00.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,126,958.04 has 
been encumbered and $1,088,163.79 spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $75,325.00
Modification Type:   Additional Equipment
Modification Period: Beginning February 21, 2012

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 550889 & 551011
 Funding Account(s): 001-0615-516-6099, 001-0615-516-3002, 001-

0615-516-5002, 526-1245-523-3002, 526-1245-523-5002
 Comments:

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
AUDITOR’S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9125
FAX: (512) 854-9164

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE: Feb 2, 2012Cyd Grimes, urcasjent

Mike Wich2ief
Information Officer

and Joe Harlow, Chief

Procurement of encryptIon productions for Project BEFIT

Proposed Motion:

Approve the procurement of encryption security products from the vendor Future
Corn, Ltd for the BEFIT project.

Purpose:

The BEFIT project and the ITS Department recommends the immediate purchase of
encryption security licenses, appliance and support from Future Corn, LTD to expand
the security program for the BEFIT environment. The ITS Department recommends this
purchase to ensure that the county can continue to meet the needs of the Information
Security Management Program and therefore meet its obligations under federal, state,
and local regulations and policy for the protection of information generated and used by
the County in its daily operations.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

These encryption security products are part of the overall BEFIT project budget
approved by Commissioners’ Court on 12-7-2010. We support the procurement of these
products and believe that they are needed in order to secure the SAP application and
data.

The total impact of the purchase is $75,325.00.

The individual line items are:

001-0615-516-6099
001-0615-516-3002
001-0615-516-5002
526-1245-523-3002
526-1245-523-5002

$9,750.00
$33,750.00

$7,425.00
$20,000.00

$4,400.00

Page 1 of 2

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



I,

cc: Susan Spataro, County Auditor

Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor

Mike Wichern, Chief Assistant County Auditor

Lori Clyde, Purchasing Agent

William Derryberry, Planning and Budget Office

Katie Gipson, Planning and Budget Office

Page 2 of 2

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000550889

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: MYRNA CREECY 854—6667 REASON: PURCHASE OF VORMETRIC ENCRYPTION DATE: 1/20/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: TRAVIS COUNTY — RUSK BLDG SUGGESTED VENDOR: 58748 FUTURE COM LTD DELIVER BY DATE: 1/27/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER —

1 DATABASE ENCRYPTION EXPERT AGENT-WINDOWSPRODUCTION 32.00 EA 750.0000 24000.00 VOR-A-SDB-P
COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS

2 DATABASE ENCRYPTION EXPERT AGENT — 26.00 EA 375.0000 9750.00 VOR—A—SDB—P
WINDOWS NON-PRODUCTION
PART VOR-A-SDB-P

COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS

3 1 YR ANNUAL SUPPORT—PREMIUM 7X24 1.00 EA 7425.0000 7425.00 SS—PS0001
COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT

4 VORMETRIC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5.00 EA 1950.0000 9750.00 VOR-P—PRO—S
5 DAYS REMOTE SERVICES DAY-FULL DAY INCREMENTS

COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: INSTALLATION SERVICES

REQUISITION TOTAL: 50925.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT1 00106155163002 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC BEFIT1 100.00 24000.00
SOFTWARE BEFIT FUNDING

2 00106155163002 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC BEFIT1 100.00 9750.00
SOFTWARE BEFIT FUNDING

3 00106155165002 REPR & MTNC—SERVCS PURCHD BEFIT1 100.00 7425.00
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS—DP BEFIT FUNDING

4 00106155166099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES BEFIT1 100.00 9750.00
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES BEFIT FUNDING

50925.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• : 1-0615-516.30-02
001 GENERAL FUND

06 COUNTY AUDITOR
• : 15 BEFIT
• : 51 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• : 6 COUNTY AUDITOR
• : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• : 02 SOFTWARE

2/10/12
11:26:42

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Enci.wthrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

52,953 01/18/2012
799.00

00
00

5,709.25
.00

38,637.50
45,145.75 85.3
7,807.25 14.7

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

0

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-0615-516.50-02

• . . : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . . : 06 COUNTY AUDITOR

15 BEFIT
• . . : 51 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• . . : 6 COUNTY AUDITOR
• . . : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
• . . : 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP

2/10/12
11:26:45

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F1l=Acct activity list

10,020.21
81, 905.21
1,604.79

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0
83,510 01/18/2012

.00

.00

.00
71,885.00

.00

98 . l
1.9

F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department .

Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-0615-516.60-99

001 GENERAL FUND
06 COUNTY AUDITOR
15 BEFIT
51 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

6 COUNTY AUDITOR
60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

2/10/12
11:26:47

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encwnbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F].l=Acct activity list

33,750 01/18/2012
.00

3, 609.67
.00

19, 750.00
.00

9,750.00
33,109.67

640.33
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0

98 . 1%
1.9

F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000551011

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: SHERYL HOLDER 854-1922 REASON: ATTN: LORI DSM-VOREMETRIC DATE: 1/23/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: TRAVIS COUNTY - ITS SUGGESTED VENDOR: 58748 FUTURE COM LTD DELIVER BY DATE: 1/23/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION -

— QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 SOFTWARE, V4 DATA SECURITY MANAGER SERVER 1.00 EA 12500.0000 12500.00 CG-APOO4O-S(SUPPORTS UP TO 25 AGENTS)
COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS

2 SOFTWARE, SECURITY MANAGEMENT DOMAINS 1.00 EA 7500.0000 7500.00 VOR-S-DMN—A(ADD-ON FOR 25 AND 250 MODEL)
*SpECIAL ONE-TIME SITE LICENSE FOR ENTERPRISE

DOMAINS
COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: UTILITIES: BACKUP, VIRUS

3 1 YR ANNUAL SUPPORT — PREMIUM 1.00 EA 4400.0000 4400.00 SS—PS0001COMMODITY: OP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT

REQUISITION TOTAL: 24400.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT % AMOUNT1 52612455233002 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC 100.00 12500.00SOFTWARE
2 52612455233002 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC 100.00 7500.00SOFTWARE
3 52612455235002 REPR & MTNC—SERVCS PURCH 100.00 4400.00MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP

24400.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

526-1245-523.30-02
526 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT

12 INFORMATION & TELECOMMtJNI
• . . : 45 HIPAA Compliance
• • . : 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• . . : 3 INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGMT
• . • : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC

02 SOFTWARE

2/10/12
12:18:37

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

0
43,995 01/24/2012

.00
23, 995.00

.00

.00

.00
20, 000.00
43,995.00 l00.0

.00 0.0
F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
FlO=Detail trans F1l=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department .

Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

526-1245-523.50-02
526 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT

• : 12 INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI
• : 45 HIPAA Compliance
• : 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

3 INFORMATION SYSTEMS MGMT
• : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCH
• : 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP

2/10/12
12:18:40

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

25, 717
35,396 01/24/2012

.00
5,278.90

.00

.00

.00
4,400.00
9,678.90

25,717.10
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

27.3%
72.7

F24=More keys

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  MA080155LC – IT SECURITY PRODUCTS, SUPPORT AND 
SERVICES              PAGE 1 OF   3   PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185

 
DATE PREPARED: 

February 10, 2012 
 
ISSUED TO: 
Future Com LTD 
807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite 105 
Bedford, TX  76022 
Attn:  Misty Motley 
 

MODIFICATION NO.:

 

10 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

July 16, 2008 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _July 16, 2008 – May 30, 2009_____ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _ May 31, 2009 – May 30, 2012______ 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $ 197,832.04   Current Modified Amount: $1,481,693.86 . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above referenced contract is hereby modified to add additional equipment and support per the attached 
quote numbers 120111RP120653-1 and 120111RP120507-1.  The total of this Modification is $75,325.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Note to Vendor:  

[ X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 
TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



A Quotation for Quotation Information 

David Stanton

Travis County

Austin TX 78701

512-854-4024

david.stanton@co.travis.tx.us

120111RP120653-1

1/11/2012

Net 30

Misty Muniga

2/29/2012

Item Qty Part Number ExtendedUnit Price

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City/St/Zip:

Phone #:

Email:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Payment Terms:

Future Com Rep:

Quote Expiration:

SAP - BEFIT VOREMETRIC

Direct Phone: 817-510-1144

Misty.Muniga@fcltd.netEmail:

700 Lavaca

 Description

 1  32 VOR-A-SDB-P Database Encryption Expert Agent 

- Windows, Production

$750.00 $24,000.00

 2  26 VOR-A-SDB-P Database Encryption Expert Agent 

- Windows, Non-Production

$375.00 $9,750.00

 3  1 SS-PS0001 1 Yr Annual Support - Premium - 

7x24

$7,425.00 $7,425.00

 4  5 VOR-P-PRO-S Vormetric Professional Services - 

5 days Remote Services Day - full 

day increments

$1,950.00 $9,750.00

Total: $50,925.00

Purchase Order requirement:Thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation

for your review. We hope to be favored by your order.

Upon execution thereof, the order should be made out to Future 

Com and emailed or faxed to the following:

Future Com, Ltd.

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite #105

Bedford, TX 76022

- Terms subject to credit approval, 500 minimum amount,

   past due amounts accrue interest daily

- Quantity, Part #, Product, Price

- PO Number, PO Date, Terms

- Ship-to, Bill-to addresses, Phone #'s, Contact

- Signature of authorized agent (if place for signature)

- Applicable Sales Tax/Tax Exempt ID #

- Minimum shipping is $35.00

- Restocking fee is 15%

Future Com is the national leader in security and network management solutions. Through forward thinking, we are our customer's best 

provider of products and services. We consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and our strategic partners. We are the 

best in the industry.

Toll Free: 888-710-5250

Email: orders@fcltd.net

Fax: 817-510-1159

MA080155LC Page 2 of 3 Pages

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



A Quotation for Quotation Information 

Shannon Clyde

Travis County

Austin TX 78701

512-854-7846

shannon.clyde@co.travis.tx.us

120111RP120507-1

1/11/2012

Net 30

Misty Muniga

2/29/2012

Item Qty Part Number ExtendedUnit Price

Contact Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City/St/Zip:

Phone #:

Email:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Payment Terms:

Future Com Rep:

Quote Expiration:

DSM - VOREMETRIC

Direct Phone: 817-510-1144

Misty.Muniga@fcltd.netEmail:

910 Lavaca

 Description

 1  1 CG-AP0040-S V4 Data Security Manager Server - 

supports up to 25 Agents

$12,500.00 $12,500.00

 2  1 VOR-S-DMN-A Security Management Domains 

Add-on for 25 and 250 model

* Special One-time Site License for 

Enterprise Domains

$7,500.00 $7,500.00

 3  1 SS-PS0001 1 Yr Annual Support - Premium - 

7x24

$4,400.00 $4,400.00

Total: $24,400.00

Purchase Order requirement:Thank you for this opportunity to submit our quotation

for your review. We hope to be favored by your order.

Upon execution thereof, the order should be made out to Future 

Com and emailed or faxed to the following:

Future Com, Ltd.

807 Forest Ridge Drive, Suite #105

Bedford, TX 76022

- Terms subject to credit approval, 500 minimum amount,

   past due amounts accrue interest daily

- Quantity, Part #, Product, Price

- PO Number, PO Date, Terms

- Ship-to, Bill-to addresses, Phone #'s, Contact

- Signature of authorized agent (if place for signature)

- Applicable Sales Tax/Tax Exempt ID #

- Minimum shipping is $35.00

- Restocking fee is 15%

Future Com is the national leader in security and network management solutions. Through forward thinking, we are our customer's best 

provider of products and services. We consistently exceed the expectations of our customers and our strategic partners. We are the 

best in the industry.

Toll Free: 888-710-5250

Email: orders@fcltd.net

Fax: 817-510-1159

MA080155LC Page 3 of 3 Pages

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 21,2012 
Prepared By: Daniel Perry Phone #: 63-9114 
Division Director/M~hartes, ergh 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License 
Agreement with Vagary Events for a bicycle road race at Pace Bend Park. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Vagary Events is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on February 26, 2012, to 
host a bike race (Pace Bend Road Race). Vagary Events is not requesting exclusive 
use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. However, all event 
participants, vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the regular per vehicle daily 
park entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a fixed staging and finish area and 
will be responsible for set-up and dismantling of any tents or other structures 
associated with the races. All participants will park in designated; pre-approved 
areas located within Pace Bend Park. The races are to be confined to the paved 
roadways inside Pace Bend Park. The race has sanctioned by the Texas Bicycle 
Racing Association (TXBRA) and USA Cycling. The Licensee has added Travis 
County as an Additional insured for this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty 
Park Rangers, and emergency medical staff to provide security, early hours fee 
collection and respond to emergency medical calls and to resolve any conflicts with 
regular park users. 

Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of competitive 
events; these events have ranged from orienteering to bike races and triathlons to 
fishing tournaments due to the size and diversity of the park as well it's location on 
Lake Travis. The 6-mile paved loop road is attractive to bicycle race organizers due 
to its length, rolling topography and ease of access. The broad open areas of the 
park are able to facilitate the parking of large numbers of vehicles. 

The Pace Bend Road Race is an all day event with multiple races occurring 
throughout the day. The races are comprised of multiple circuits around the Park's 
main road. Races vary in distance and duration, and are categorized by gender, skill 
level, and age group. This event is one of the largest bicycle road race in Texas, 
often attracting national attention. The Pace Bend Road Race is an annual event 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



that has been held at Pace Bend Park since 2001. It has been called the Pure Austin 
Road Race and the Pure Austin Pace Bend Road race in past years. 

Last year the Pace Bend Road Race had approximately 600 racers and 200 
spectators. This year, race organizers again anticipate that approximately 600-800 
participants will take part in this year's event. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The races are scheduled to start at 8:00 AM and will conclude no later than 6:00 PM 
on Sunday, February 26, 2012. This time frame will not significantly impact regular 
daily park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to 
be stationed at all pavement intersections in order to safely control vehicular traffic 
on the pavement during the race. 

During the 2011 there were several documented issues that were agreed upon by 
the licensee that were not complied with. These items have been discussed with the 
licensee and they have assured the County that they will all be addressed for this 
year's event. If the issues are not complied with, the licensee has been forewarned 
that the County will not enter into further license agreements with them. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with this the 
licensing activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Licence Agreement 
Special Event Checklist 
Park Map 
Race Marshall Location Map 
Race Marshall Location List 
Copy of Insurance 
2011 Post Event Issues 
2012 Directives 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

jJf -Cvnthla McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attorney County Attornev 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Division Director Parks 854-9408 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Events 554-5103Will Ross Race Director 
Events 563-9115Gilbert Ramirez Race Director 

cc:
 
Daniel Chapman Chief Park Ranger Parks 263-9114 
Daniel Perry District Park Manager Parks 263-9114 
Keith Rawlings Park Supervisor Parks 264-3951 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



UCENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement'') is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and Vagary Events, LLC ("Ucensee"), a Texas limited liability 
company. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park") for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's "Pace Bend Road Race" (the "Event''), and County 
desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all Impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each otherasfollows: 

I. GRANT OF UCENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contraetors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event, as described in the 
Event CheckJist attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all 
purposes (the "License"). Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and 
park picnic areas, together with their associated rights-of-way, shown on 
Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. The County 
Park will remain open to the public dUring the Event. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or In 
connection with the Event, including all eXhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced In connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee, without exception and In perpetuity, and may be 

265525-1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 
and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
dUring the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items,.In designated (pre-approved) areas. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superfidal preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
signage and traffic markers/safety cones along the race course and at entrances 
to the County Park campground, parking areas and boat dock, using materials 
pre-approved by County Park Rangers and staff; (b) pre-Event setup and staging 
activities; (c) posting of public notices at the County Park entrance at least one 
week prior to Event commencement for the purpose of Informing parkgoers of 
the Event; and (d) placement of a sufficient number of portable restrooms so as 
to satisfy the restroom needs of anticipated Event participants, spectators and 
sponsors. License agrees to (1) staff volunteers at each designated location at 
all times during the race, (2) post one-way signs across the street from each 
cove entrance (even is staffed with volunteers or marshals, (3) remove materials 
and scaffolding materials by 9:00 p.rn, on 02/26/2012, (4) remove portable 
toilets by 5:00 p.m. on 02/27/2012, (5) provide a participant list to staff. Visitors 
not on the list will be required to pay an entrance fee., (6) remove and dispose 
of race-related roadside litter by 9:00 p.m. on 02/26/2012, and ensure EMS 
transport mobility for patients. LIcensee agrees to leave the County Park In the 
same and as good a condition as when it was received, normal wear and tear 
excepted asdetermined byexisting County parks policy. 1.4 Licensee 
acknowledges and agrees that IJcensee shall be solely responsible at all times for 
the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing the County Park under this 
Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting such persons from injury or 
death and protecting County's property and the property of such persons from 
loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("the Parks Division'') representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equlprnent brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and Its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term Is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 

265525-1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not being used for purposes of the Event. 

II. TERM OF UCENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day: Sunday, February 26, 2012, 
commencing at approxlmetelv 6:00 a.m. and terminating at approximately 6:00 
p.m. (the "License Term''). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates 
and times are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or 
reason beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by 
County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, 
all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this 
Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged all normal and customary fees 
charged to the publlc, 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provlde, at Its own 
additional expense, security and emergency medical personnel through 
employment of Travis County Park Rangers and EMS System cleared medics as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Division of Parks) to 
ensure the safety and Integrity of the persons and property brought onto the 
County Park for the purposes authorized under thisAgreement. 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

265525-1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Keith Rawlings, Park Supervisor, or other authorized 
Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such 
pre-site meeting that Is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions Include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced In this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
designated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 UCENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF UTIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY UCENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
Ucense Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
In the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional Insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as ExhibitB and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at anytime safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY UCENSEE 
niAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUlliORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WANE ANY BREACH OF 
ruts AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPEaRC AUTHORITY 
BY niE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COllNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the priorwritten consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or In connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, Including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and an other legal Interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in Writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee: Vagary Events, LLC 
Will Ross 
Vagary Events Race Director 
1202 Folts Avenue 
Austin, TX 787804 
(512) 554-5103 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Gilbert Ramirez 
Vagary Events Race Director 
6905 Wallace 
Austin, 1)( 78750 
(512)563-9115 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
TraviS County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And:	 Steven M. Manilla, P. E.
 
County Executive
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBUGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNlY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS UCENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation Is acceptable to both parties in resolVing a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court haVing jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unress both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTlRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Ucensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

265525-1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed thisAgreement asof the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By:--------
samuel T. Biscoe 
Travls County Judge

Date: _ 

UCENSEE: 

By:--------
Will Ross, Race Director 
Vagary Events, LLC 

Date: _ 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

Special Event Checklist
 
Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park
 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS
 
Special Event Checklist: VAGARY EVENTS· PACE BEND ROAD RACE
 

Event information needed 

•	 Location: Pace Bend Park 
•	 Name of event: Pace Bend Road Race 
•	 Date & Time of event: 02-26-2012 
•	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): 11th 

Annual Road Race 
•	 Sponsor: Multiple TBA 
•	 Licensee: Vagary Events 
•	 Type of organization: Event organization company 
•	 Primary contact personnel: Will Ross 

o	 Title: Race Director 
o	 Address: 1202 Folts Ave Austin Tx 78704 
o	 Phone numbers: 512-554-5103 

•	 Secondary contact personnel: Gilbert Ramirez 
o	 Title: Race Director 
o	 Address: 6905 Wallace 78750 
o	 Phone numbers: 512-563-9115 

•	 Insured by: USAC 
•	 Holder of Insurance: TBA 
•	 Estimated number of participants: 700 
•	 Estimated number of spectators: 300 
•	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: Whole Foods (pre-made
 

sandwiches and drinks)
 
•	 Special requests: None 
•	 Site visit date: 10/30/11 

From the site visit. park staff will determine the following: 

•	 Law enforcement required (if any) - four rangers/$35/hour from one 
hour before the first race until ~ hour past the completion on the final 
race. 

•	 EMS coverage (must be AlTCEMS certified) required - Southwest 
Emergency Action Team (SWEAT) 

•	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers, signage needed, 
barricades, etc.) - Parking will be located below the staging near Mudd 
Cove. All vehicle s are required to enter the parking area through the 
Levi Cove/Grisham Trail intersection. Event organizers MUST have 4 
or more staff to assist with parking. 

•	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated (race direction, 
Start/Finish Line determination, # volunteers, signs needed, 
barricades, etc.) - traffic flow for bikes and vehicles will be one-way in 
a clockwise direction. Bikes will utilize both lanes during the race. The 
starting and finish lines will be located on Grisham Trail by Mudd Cove. 
The finish line will be located approximately 200 yards north of the 
starting line. Volunteers to control traffic direction are required at the 
follow locations: 

•	 Mudd Cove/Tournament Point (Restroom 11) tel' th 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



•	 Improved Camping Area Entrance 
•	 Grisham trail/Levi Cove intersection (Restroom 13) 
•	 Giles Cove (Restroom 14) 
•	 Baldwin Cove 
•	 Grisham Trail just north of the southern intersection of Grisham Trail 

and Pace Bend Road to slow bike traffic before that intersection 
•	 Thrasher Cove (Restroom 1) 
•	 South end of Lower Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Lower Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 South end of Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 Collier Boat Ramp 
•	 South end of Maugham Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Maugham Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Taylor Cove Loop/Camp Texlake Entrance 
•	 Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center Entrance 

(17) Sixteen race locations that MUST be manned during the entire race. 

One-way directional signs are required at each of the above mentioned 
locations along with personnel. Personnel must be stationed at all pre
determined locations during the entire race. 

•	 Additional portable restrooms required - supplied by event coordinator, 
7 minimum 

•	 Additional dumpsters required - none, extra trash cans at starting line 
and finishing line to be provided by event organizer 

•	 Park fee collection issues - participants/spectators will be required to 
pay their own park entrance fees 

•	 Public notices required (if any) - race coordinator must notify Camp 
Texlake and Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center at least 
two weeks in advance of the event. Two public notification signs 
indication the date of the event will be posted at fee booth and at the 
Pace Bend/Grisham Trail intersection at least two weeks in advance of 
the event 

•	 License Agreement coordination - in progress. 
•	 Other items as necessary - Note: due to lack of volunteers at various 

pre-determined locations in 2011 as well as not providing mobile EMS 
personnel last year, if any of the identified locations are not staffed by 
personnel during the entire race or appropriate EMS are not on site, 
this event will not be recommended in future years. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



EXHIBIT B 

Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



PACEBENDROADRACE02/26/12 
• TwoParkRangers will serveas course roversCourse Marshall Locations ffJ 

TravisCountyPark Ranger Locationsd 

@ Pld EM)' 81alIDn
 

... lloeI~
 

111'JaII...... ~ 
Cl> "llIl8p/IID8 

~ RVDIIqI Sl8IIon 
• R__(lllonIIIecI bJfIUITht) 

iI Wr.Wel8rSll!lllarl~__) 

- P1MldRI*a (1PI8d'" 25"",,) 

- lJr18wedRDD (IpMd 10"",,) 

--- HIIiDlgT.... (no ) 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Pace Bend Road Race - 02/26/12 

Course Marshall Locations 

•	 Mudd Cove/Tournament Point (Restroom 11) 
•	 Improved Camping Area Entrance 
•	 Grisham trail/Levi Cove intersection (Restroom 13) 
•	 Giles Cove (Restroom 14) 
•	 Baldwin Cove 
•	 Grisham Trail just north of the southern intersection of Grisham Trail and Pace 

Bend Road to slow bike traffic before that intersection 
•	 Thrasher Cove (Restroom 1) 
•	 South end of Lower Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Lower Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 South end of Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Gracy Cove Loop 
•	 Collier Boat Ramp 
•	 South end ofMaugham Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Maugham Cove Loop 
•	 North end of Taylor Cove Loop/Camp Texlake Entrance 
•	 Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center Entrance 

Ranger Locations 

•	 Grisham trail/Levi Cove intersection (Restroom 13) 
•	 Southern Intersection of Pace Bend Rd and Grisham Trail 
•	 Two roving the race course 

02/08/12
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



EXHIBITC
 

INSURANCE CERnFICATEOF LICENSEE
 

(to be attached) 

265525-1
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



-------------

--

---

ACORD@ DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Page 1 of 1 01/19/2012I 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: Ifthe certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER : CONTACT 

Willis of Texas, Inc. 
c/o 26 Century Blvd. 

l...NAME. 
i ~A~?NNEn Fl<T\ 877-945-7378 1r:::. Nm 888-467-2378 

P.O. Box 305191 
Nashville, TN 37230-5191 

i EMAIL 
~AIlD.RE.SS;. certificates@Willis.com 

---~------

INSURER(S)AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

........  ..-._..--.-----  -------  _... ....................... _. ......._. ......-..-_..-.._----_._._------ --------  ---  - 
i INSURER A Federal Insurance C:ClDlI?"'I),'- --  -------------  - ----  "_._... - -

120281-001
-\------- 

INSURED 
USA Cycling, Inc. 
210 USA Cycling Point 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919 

1INSURER B: 

i INSURERC: 
c----------------------~----

i INSURER 0: 

+-- 
i _ 

1 
,

i INSURER E: 

; 1INSURER F: 1 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 17343382 REVISION NUMBER' 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

POLICYEFF POLlCYEXP i',N';: 1 TYPE OF INSURANCE ~o,.~~ ~':, POLICY NUMBER , LIMITS 
I
 

: GENERAL LIABILITY
 , y 79960314 12/31/2011 12/31/2 0l~HOCCURRENCEA $ 1 000 OOCL_ 

~: COMMERCIAL GENERAL ,LIABILITY I S~~~g,H9E~~~J~~nce\ $ 1 000 000 
~ Ii


L--J-__ J CLAIMS-MADEL_~_j OCCUR
 i MED EXP (Anyone person) $ 
I 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1 000 000~~. i 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3 000 000 
I 

-"~ 

I PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG ~'L AGGREGATE LIMIT AP~L1ES PER: $ 1 000 000 
i . POLICY II ~~,?-;: n LOC $ 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT COMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY(Perperson) $ 
, -; ALL OWNED r-----l SCHEDULED
 

H
 
BODILY INJURY(Per accidenl)
 $AUTOS ~AUTOS 
PROPERTY DAMAGE 

HIREDAUTOS L~~e~o~WNED $(Per accidenl) f----' 
: $Ii 

; I

' EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB OCCURH
I iEXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATEi I i$ 

I i ,$OED : iRETENTION $ 1 
I WCtilAI I WORKERS COMPENSATION IU~~-! 

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN I
 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVEn
 . EL EACH ACCIDENT $ 

-~IN/AII OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ~ i E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s ~--_._-_.._-_....__._---_ ... _-----~-
---~---_....I f~~~~~l~~i~ ~~~er I• DESCRIPTIONOF OPERATIONS below I EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

I I 
DESCRIPTIONOF OPERATIONSI LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach Acord 101, Additonal Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required) 

RE: Event #2012-333 
Event Name: Pace Bend Road Race 

Event Location: Spicewood, TX 

Event Dates: 02/26/2012 

Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured with respects to Event #2012-333, Pace Bend Road Race,
 
in Spicewood, TX on 02/26/2012, but only with respect to the liability arising out of the Named
 
Insured's Ooerations.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Austinbikes 
1213 West 5th 
Austin, TX 78703 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

.z.: 
Co11 : 3608122 Tpl: 1390388 Cert: 17343382 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010105) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



------

--

-------------------------- --- - ---- --------

--

ACORD® DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Page 1 of 1 I 01/19/2012 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions ofthe policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER , CONTACT 
1...NAMF ---  ···-·T-~----------------···················-····-Willis of Texas, Inc. i PHONE 

c/o 26 Century Blvd. L(AIC NO EXI) 877-945-7378 ! (AIC NO) 888 -4 67 -237 8 .. 
' EMAILP.O. Box 305191 ~ADDRESS' certificates®Willis.com-- --------~-~----I---------------Nashville, TN 37230-5191 

INSURER(S)AFFORDING COVERAGE j NAIC# 

: INSURER A Federal Insu.::.",=-c_!...£ompany -- _._._._....- ._______~~-B..J:..-O-~1._--- --- ........_--------- ..... ----._- -- ----- ........_._----------.__ .,- -- -----------.-- 
INSURED : INSURER BUSA Cycling, Inc_ i 

210 USA Cycling Point : INSURERC 1 

c·--·-·-------- .._._---------_..._.__..._._---------1----------_. 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919 

I: INSURER D: +------
: INSURER E: 
c- t--~---.-

! : INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER-17343381 REVISION NUMBER' 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN is SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITiONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

---------_.._~- POLICYEFF POLICYEXPTYPE OFINSURANCE ~~~ ~~ POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A i.<:;E_NERAL LIABILITY i y 12/31/2011 12/31/2012 EACH OCCURRENCE J$ ;L~_QQLQQQ ......79960314 - t- I DAMAGE TORENTED
,X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY i PREMISES (Ea occurence) IS 1 000 000 
r--~--i r------' 

ICLAIMS-MADEj JC OCCUR l-~.~[) EXP (Anyone person) !S 
I PERSONAL & ADV INJURY IS 1, OOJL...QQ.Q.... 

, i GENERAL AGGREGATE ~ ...J....OOOL 000-
~--------- ~i-- c 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG IS 1,000,000 

I ! POLICY n ~~,?~, 1 LOC 

~'L AGGREGATE,L1MIT AP~L1E~ PER: 

Is 
' COMBINED SINGLE LIMITAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) IsI 

ANY AUTO . BODILYINJ~)'~:~~:~~o~_E_------------I I 

iALL OWNED i--:~3~6~ULED BODILY INJURY(Peraccident) i$AUTOS ,r -'NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGEHIRED AUTOS is 
i 

i 'AUTOS ~~~~.!':t) __:-._-----, 
S 

I 1 

: 
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR : EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

f----,1-1
 EXCESS LIAB I CLAIMS-MADE ' AGGREGATE sI 
OED 'RETENTION $ s 

i WORKERS COMPENSATION j i i IV;;'R;:fJI~S' /UER-II AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N I
I ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVED ' E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 
, OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ' J.S.... --

iEL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE Is
N/AI 

If~~~~~~~~ib~ ~~~er ,---------·····--t····DESCRIPTION OFOPERATIONS below I E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT SI ! 

!
i , 

i
i 

i ! 

I 
DESCRIPTION OFOPERATIONS I LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (Attach Acord101, Additonal Remarks Schedule, if morespace is required) 
RE: Event #2012-333 
Event Name: Pace Bend Road Race 
Event Location: Spicewood, TX 
Event Dates: 02/26/2012 

Certificate Holder is an Additio
in Spicewood, TX on 02/26/2012, 
Insured's Ooerations. 

nal 
but 

Insured with resp
only with respect 

ects 
to 

to 
the 

Event 
liabi

#2012-333, 
lity arising out 

Pace Bend 
of the 

Road 
Na

Race, 
med 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

Pace Bend Park (Travis County) 
2501 Pace Bend Park Road 
Spicewood, TX 78669 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

»: 
Coll:3608122 Tp1:1390388 Cert: 17343381 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All ri ghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



FlNL<;~ 
LINE 

Ca.-Cl; HQi 

!~.'.l..:.(..;I:"'.iTtl:'\rto", 

Ii 't' 'FR 
;-,J ~,l"fh(; 

\W'\ 

ONE WAY I{'ll!h RI' U indk,llTHE COURSE 
p~dh \'"'\ilin~.;: 't'hk;TRAFFIC 

,

CASEY CHAPMAN ROSS, Partner 
Realtor, ABR, lHS, GRI 

900 E 6th St, Ste 101 Austin, TX 78702 
111) 512 784 8492 

Follow us on Facebook: 

2 

r 

TRAio'l<1C 
oFFl(:I';R 

IIAllJUN( 

PARKING! 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Pace Bend Road Race Directives (to be held 02/26/12) 

1.	 Volunteers - volunteers are to be staffed at each designated location at all times 
during the race. 

2.	 Signage at coves (one way signs) - One way signs must posted across the street 
from each cove entrance, (even if staffed with volunteers/marshals). 

3.	 Event materials and scaffolding must be completely removed by 9:00 PM on the 
day of the race (02/26/12). 

4.	 Portable toilets must be removed by 5:00 PM, Monday, February 27,2012. 

5.	 Receipts/PermitslNames on receipt list - If the participant list provided to staff 
that are to be paid for by the organizer is incorrect, or if visitors attempt to enter 
the park by stating they are on the list, and are not, they will have to pay for their 
entrance fees before being allowed into the park. 

6.	 Roadside litter (feed zone and along roadway) All roadside litter, flagging, etc. 
related to the race must be picked up and disposed of by 9:00 PM on the date of 
the race. 

7.	 EMS mobility - the medical staff must have transport capability for patients. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



03/22/11 

Pace Bend Road Race Issues (held 02/20/11) 

1.	 Volunteers - volunteers were not positioned at the areas discussed prior to the 
race. I personally saw volunteers only at the Highland Lakes Conference Center 
entrance road and at Collier boat ramp. We had determined that 15 locations 
within the park needed to have volunteers stationed at to assist with traffic 
control. 

2.	 Signage at coves (one way signs) - I only saw about five signs. There should 
have been a sign posted across the street from each cove entrance, (even those 
with volunteers). 

3.	 Cones across cove drives - orange traffic cones were placed at cove entrances 
instead of volunteers without park staff's knowledge. The placement of these 
cones did not clearly indicate what direction park visitors should have turned. 
There were a couple of incidents where Park Ranges found park visitors driving 
the wrong direction. Again, volunteers were agreed upon. 

4.	 Feed Zone moved - As indicated on your event map, the feed zone was supposed 
to be located at the Kate/Johnson's coves entrance. It was moved to an area near 
the improved camping area without any notification. 

5.	 Staying in Camp Chautauqua after event ending time - per the agreement, the 
entire event area should have be cleared and vacated prior to 9pm. Event materials 
and scaffolding was not completely removed until the next day (02/21/11). 

6.	 Portable toilets not moved out on time - they were not moved out of the event 
area until 02/28. 

7.	 Receipts/Permits/Names on receipt list - The participant list provided to my staff 
did not include many names of people who insisted that they had paid their park 
entry fee up front. Also, the list had names did not match with what the 
participants gave us (i.e ....participant said their name was John Brown but the list 
showed Mike Brown). 

8.	 Roadside litter (feed zone and along roadway) - there was a substantial amount of 
litter left on the roadside, especially near the feed zone. 

9.	 EMS mobility - the medical staff you hired were not mobile. I personally 
responded to three medical calls. The medical team showed up to one of these 
calls in a Mini Cooper loaned to them by race staff. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 2/21/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Donald W. Ward, P.E. Phone #: 854-9317 
Division Director/Manager: Donal W. Ward, P.E., Director Road Maintenance 
and Fleet Services ~ ~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on authorization to 
utilize an earmark on the CAR reserve fund of $365,000 for the purchase of capital 
equipment and to construct a burial services pavillion for the new Travis County 
Cemetery on Wells School Road. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In September 2011, Travis County approved the purchase of approximately 96 acres 
on Wells School Road for the purpose of developing a new cemetery to continue the 
current program of indigent burials. As part of the FY 2012 Budget, Commissioners 
Court earmarked $365,000 for capital equipment and facilities for the new Wells 
School Cemetery. For proper and dignified burial operations, it is requested that 
capital equipment such as a burial vault handler, a landscape/multi-use tractor, 
concrete vault liners, landscape utility trailer, burial services pavillion and commercial 
water meter/landscape irrigation system be purchased and/or constructed at the 
Wells School Cemetery. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the purchase of this capital equipment and the construction of a 
burial services pavillion as part of the continuation of the Indigent Burial Program for 
Travis County. Staff anticipates that the new cemetery will be needed within the 
next 30 to 60 days. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
TNR staff will have dependable equipment and burial service facilities to continue 
with the Indigent Burial Program provided by Travis County. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Staff is recommending that funding come from the earmark approved by the 
Commissioners Court in the CAR Reserve (001-9800-981-9891). 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Mike Joyce Fleet Services 

Manaqer 
TNR 854-4658 

Don Ward Dir. Road Main. & 
Fleet Service 

TNR 854-9317 

William Derryberry PBO Analyst PBO 854-4741 
Sherri Fleming Health and Human 

Services 
HHS 854-4581 

SM:DW:
 
4101 - Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



'., I" 

Graveliner 

The Vantage Graveliner is an innovative design that is molded 
from polypropylene. yielding a highly engineered, exceptionally 
strong product that meets or exceeds cemetery regulations. For 
value and simplicity, there is no better choice available than the 
Vantage Graveliner. 

• Modern Technology 

• Environmentally	 Friendly - Constructed of Recycled 
Materials 

• Molded ofNon-Biodegradable, Non-Porous Polypropylene 
for Performance 

• Engineered	 of State-of-the-Art Materials that Effectively 
Resist the Forces ofNature and Man 

• Seamless Construction 

~ CopyrighJ2010 VantageProductsCorp. All RightsReserved 

1 /') A/'){\ 1""
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



• 83': x 12' Low Profile Tanet~ 
. .• 6,600# Approximate 

• ~ 6" Tires (6 bolt) ·.24n1~, 
• 10 Gauge Floor • Modular:	 ,. 

Hydraulic Singl'e;q;;~', 
• %" Tie Rail on All FoUr)S!~~S,\ 

• Taro Brackets.';C~mbbf 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



3 o E

 

-
~ ,
 '-'
 r>

 
It

 ~

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 t;/ j/// 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 54-4772 / . .va ' 
Director/Manager: ~er E Khc Y M.S., P.E., Director, FMD ..' b. ~ 

Department Head: Stev n III ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on following items associated with 
Chapter 45 of the Travis County Code to include: 

A. Rename Chapter 45 of the Travis County Code from "Discounts for
 
Use of Certain Travis County Exposition Center Facilities by Public
 
Entities" to "Travis County Exposition Center Mission; Licensing and
 
Operations"; and
 

B. Replace current content of Chapter 45 in its entirety with new content. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Commissioners Court directed that Facilities Management Department 
(FMD) work with Tenley Aldredge with the County Attorney's office to provide 
new language for the Travis County Code, Chapter 45. This code is 
currently titled "Discounts for Use of Certain Travis County Exposition Center 
Facilities by Public Entities" and provided guidance on posting of requests 
for discounts to the Commissioners Court for consideration. Attachment One 
is a draft Order of the Commissioners Court amending Chapter 45. The first 
of three sections of the order includes renaming Chapter 45 to become 
'Travis County Exposition Center Mission; Licensing and Operations". The 
second item on the order would delete the previous language of Chapter 45 
as shown at Attachment Two in its entirety and replace it with new language 
as shown at Attachment Three. Included in this new language for Chapter 
45 is a new Subchapter C. Refunds. 

Under the previously approved Chapter 45, all requests for discounts for 
rental of Exposition Center facilities or grounds required approval by the 
Commissioners Court. Under the policy, discounts would be offered only to 
governmental of quasi-governmental agencies or departments the derived 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



some or all of their funding from Travis County Governments and the agency 
or department is managed or directed by appointees of the Commissioners 
Court, or by a board composed of one or more members appointed by the 
Commissioners Court. Discounts were available for events scheduled on 
Monday through Thursday only. The only facilities that could be discounted 
under the policy included the Skyline Club, Banquet Hall and Parking Lots. 
The previous policy did not provide any provisions for discounts to charitable 
organizations. 

Included under "Subchapter B. Discounts for Use of Travis County 
Exposition Center Facilities by Eligible Entities" is a new policy of offering 
discounts on facilities rental fees from the current rate schedule to qualifying 
entities granted a license to use certain Travis County Exposition Center 
facilities. Under the proposed policy, discounts may be offered to 
governmental or quasi-governmental agencies or departments that met the 
same criteria as the previous policy. In addition, the new policy also 
provides for offering of discounts to 501(C)(3) charitable organizations. 
Discounts rates to be offered to these qualifying charitable organizations are 
based on the organization's primary service area. Discounts offered by the 
FMD Director in compliance with the policy would not require separate 
approval by the Commissioners Court. Any requests for discounts not in 
compliance with the policy would still require consideration by the 
Commissioners Court. 

Included under the proposed new "Subchapter C. Refunds" would be 
guidelines that address how requests for refunds of deposits or other fees 
paid by Exposition Center licensees will be handed. Any request for a 
refund in excess of $1,000.00 would be submitted by the FMD Director to be 
placed on the agenda of the Commissioners Court for consideration. Please 
see Section 45.023 for the details of the appeals process. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the Order of 
the Travis County Commissioners Court amending Chapter 45. Discounts for 
use of Certain Travis County Exposition Center Facilities by Public Entities. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Approval of this order will provide direction to the staff to how to handle 
requests for discounts from Governmental and Quasi-Governmental 
Agencies or Departments, Charitable Organizations and from other entities. 
The amount of discounts would be limited to the facilities rental fees. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Discounts for governmental or quasi-governmental agencies would be 50%, 
while the discounts for charitable organizations would be 25% for 
organizations having Travis County as its primary service area, and 10% 
having its primary service area other than Travis County. Any other discount 
percentage other than described above would be recommended by the 
Facilities Management Director and as approved by the Commissioners 
Court. 

Approval of this order will also provide an approved procedure for the 
handling of requests for refund of fees of $1,000.00 or less to be approved or 
disapproved at the staff level, while still retaining the opportunity for 
licensees to appeal these decisions to the Commissioners Court. This would 
eliminate the numerous posting to the Commissioners Court agenda that 
have been historically required to handle routine and non-controversial 
refund requests. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Increase Exposition Center Revenue 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1. Order of the Commissioner Court Amending Chapter 45 
2. Exhibit A to the Order, Current Content of Chapter 45 
3. Exhibit 8 to the Order, Proposed Replacement Content of Chapter 45 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

CC:
 
Amy Draper Financial Manager FMD 854-9040 
Tenley Aldredge Asst County Atty County Attorney 854-9415 

9520 - Facilities - 0101 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



ORDER OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSONERS COURT
 
AMENDING CHAPTER 45. DISCOUNTS FOR USE OF CERTAIN TRAVIS COUNTY
 

EXPOSITION CENTER FACILITIES BY PUBLIC ENTITIES
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Pursuant to Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 of the Travis County Code, the Travis 
County Commissioners Court makes the following order: 

1. Chapter 45 of the Travis County Code ("Discounts for Use of Certain Travis County 
Exposition Center Facilities by Public Entities") is renamed "Travis County Exposition 
Center: Mission, Licensing and Operations." 

2. The current content of Chapter 45, attached as Exhibit A to this Order, is hereby 
repealed in its entirety and replaced with the content attached as Exhibit B. 

3. The content attached as Exhibit B to this Order is hereby adopted and approved 
under the following title: "Travis County Exposition Center: Mission, Licensing and 
Operations". 

Date of Order: 
-----~ 

Travis County
 
Commissioners Court
 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Exhibit A
 

(attach 2002 Discount Policy)
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Vs Of::,. -IB,.;;wo d--.: I r7 
'. 1.te,-.,.... 1'1"" . 

e' 
ORDER OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

AMENDING THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE 
TITLE IV, "COUNTY RESOURCES AND PROPERTY':. 

.... c:=o 
~ .--"<:::lI::0 ~ m0> (...<<?> 0VioZ c:: 

c;:> Z "T1('">zo
o .... m N 

til 
0 

C-<CD
STATE OF TEXAS § %n rn 

:t:I 
::c!,...:l>o "'"0 ;v§ - mC ::I: 
~:o< ill 

COli'NTY OF TRAVIS § m;oc:e <f.' n 
Xl 0~ wCol) ::00 0 

Pursuant to Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052of the Travis County Code (the "Code"). 
the Commissioners Court ordersthe following: 

• 
UnderTitle IV, a new Subtitle C, "TravisCounty Exposition Center," is added: 

and'Ct1a?(e-r::~r~.~·Discounts for Use of Certain Travis County Exposition Center Facilities 
by Public Entities." is added to the Code in the form shown in sections 45.001 and 45.002 
attached to this order. 

ORDERED this 18th day of June, 2002. 

Marga t 1 oore,Commissioner, Pet. 3 

Karen Sonleitner, Commissioner, Pet. 2 

Margaret 1. Gomez,Commissioner, Pet. 4 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CODE 
TITLE IV, COUNTY RESOURCES AND PROPERTY 
Subtitle C. Travis County Exposition Center 

CHAPTER 45. DISCOUNTS FOR USE OF CERTAIN TRAVIS 
COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER FACILITIES BY PUBLIC 
ENTITIES 

45.001 Purpose 

The purpose of this Chapter 45 is to codify the 
policy for offering discounts from the current 
rate schedule to qualifying public entities 
granted a license to use certain Travis County 
Expos i tion Center (the "Exposition Center") 
facilities. 

45.002 General Provisions 

• 
1.Discounts may be offered only to governmental 

or quasi-governmental agencies or departments 
that meet the following criteria: (a.) they 
derive some or all of their funding from 
Travis County Government, either by direct 
appropriation or contract, and (b.) the 
agency or department is managed or directed 
by appointees of the Commissioners Court, or 
by a board composed of one or more members 
appointed by the Commissioners Court. 

2.Discounts shall be available for events 
scheduled on Monday through Thursday only. 

3.Requests for discounts shall be submitted in 
writing to the Travis County Judge, who will 
refer the request to the Executive Manager of 
Administrative Operations (the "Executive 
Manager"). The Executive Manager shall 
present the request to the Exposition Center 
Subcommittee. In accordance with Travis 
County Code Section 1.003 (a) (4), any member 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



of the Commissioners Court can place an item 

• 
on the Court's agenda. 

4 The Exposition Center Subcommittee shall 
forward all requests for discounts to the 
Commissioners Court, which shall have sole 
authority to grant or deny the request. 

5.No discounts shall be offered for use of the 
Main Arena or the Show Barn. The Banquet 
Hall, the Skyline Club, and the parking lots 
may be discounted at the following rates: 

a. Skyline Club: $300 
b. Banquet Hall: $750 
c. Par king Lot (s): (recommended by 

staff case by case) 

• 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Exhibit B
 

(attach new Expo Center Policy)
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



CHAPTER 45. TRAVIS COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER:
 
MISSION, LICENSING AND OPERA TlONS
 

Contents: 

Subchapter A. Exposition Center Primary Mission and Policy Goals. 
[Reserved] 

Subchapter B. Discounts for Use of Travis County Exposition Center Facilities by Eligible 
Entities. 

45.010 Scope 
45.011 Eligible Entities 
45.012 Available Discounts 
45.013 Discount Requests 

Subchapter C. Refunds. 

45.021 Scope 
45.022 Refund Requests; Processing of Requests 
45.023 Decision by FMD Director; Appeals 

Subchapter A. 
[Reserved] 

Subchapter B. Discounts for Use of Travis County Exposition Center Facilities by Eligible 
Entities. 

45.010 Scope 

This Subchapter codifies the policy for offering discounts from the current rate schedule 
to qualifying entities ("Eligible Entities") granted a license to use certain Travis County 
Exposition Center (the "Expo Center") facilities. 

45.011 Eligible Entities. The following entities are eligible to receive discounts: 

(a)	 Governmental and Quasi-Governmental Agencies or Departments. Discounts 
may be offered to governmental or quasi-governmental agencies or departments 
that meet the following criteria: 

(1) the agency or department derives some or all of its funding from Travis 
County government, either by direct appropriation or contract, and 

(2) the agency or department is managed or directed by appointees of the 
Commissioners Court, or by a board composed of one or more members 
appointed by the Commissioners Court. 

247051-1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



This category of Eligible Entities expressly includes Travis County departments 
and offices; Travis County corporations; organizations of which Travis County is 
a participating member; Travis County boards and committees; Travis County 
road districts, emergency service districts and similar. 

(b)	 Charitable Organizations. Discounts may be offered to an entity organized and 
operating as a tax-exempt organization under 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code. To be eligible for discounts under this category, an organization must 
provide up-to-date documentation of valid 501(c)(3) status to the Expo Center 
Director (the "Director") prior to receiving a discount. Discount rates offered to 
Charitable Organizations are based on the organization's primary service area. 

45.012 Available Discounts 

(a)	 Only Exposition Center facilities are subject to discount: licensees will be 
charged full price for use of all other Expo Center amenities, including 
equipment, custodial, HVAC, dirt removal and placement, RV parking, electrical 
hook-ups, water, etc. Facilities that may be discounted are: the Main Arena, 
Banquet Hall, Skyline Club, Show Barn and Grounds. These facilities may be 
discounted at the following rates: 

(i)	 Governmental or Quasi-Governmental Agencies
 
and Departments: 50%
 

(ii) Charitable Organizations: 
(A) having Travis County as its primary service area: 25% 
(B) having its primary service area other than Travis County: 10% 

(iii) Other. Discount percentage to be recommended by the FMD Director 
and approved by the Commissioners Court. 

45.013 Discount Requests 

(a)	 Requests for discounts must be submitted in writing to the Director, who will 
refer the request to the Director of the Travis County Facilities Management 
Department (the "FMD Director"). The FMD Director will review the written 
request and determine whether the requesting individual or entity ("Requestor") 
meets the applicable eligibility criteria set forth in Section 45.011. If the FMD 
Director determines that the eligibility criteria have been satisfied, the FMD 
Director will apply the discounts set forth in Section 45.012 and incorporate such 
discounts in the Requestor's Event Costing Schedule attached to the Expo 
Center License Agreement. If the eligibility criteria are not satisfied, no discounts 
will be applied and full fees will be charged. 

(b)	 If the FMD Director denies a requested discount, the Requestor may appeal the 
that decision to the County Executive Transportation and Natural 
Resources/Facilities Management Department (the "County Executive 
TNR/FMD"). If the Requestor disagrees with the County Executive TNR/FMD's 

247051-1	 2 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



decision, the Requestor may appeal that decision to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court, whose decision will be final. 

Subchapter C. Refunds. 

45.021 Scope 

(a)	 This Subchapter applies only to requests for refunds of deposits and other fees 
paid by Expo Center licensees that do not exceed $1,000.00 ("Eligible Refund 
Requests"). 

(b)	 If a request for a refund exceeds $1,000.00, the request will be forwarded to the 
FMD Director, who will place the request on the agenda of the Commissioners 
Court for consideration. 

45.022 Refund Requests; Processing of Requests 

(a)	 The Director will receive and review all Eligible Refund Requests. 

(b)	 The Director will make a recommendation whether to grant or deny the Eligible 
Refund Request and will forward that recommendation, in writing, to the FMD 
Director. 

45.023 Decision by FMD Director; Appeals 

(a)	 If the Director recommends granting the Eligible Refund Request and the FMD 
Director agrees with that recommendation, the FMD Director will approve the 
Eligible Refund Request and will communicate such approval, in writing, to the 
licensee. The refund will be processed according to standard County policy. 

(b)	 If the Director recommends granting the Eligible Refund Request but the FI\t1D 
Director disagrees with that recommendation and determines that the refund is 
not warranted, the FMD Director will deny the Eligible Refund Request and will 
communicate such denial, in writing, to the licensee. The licensee may appeal 
the decision to the Commissioners Court. 

(c)	 If the Director recommends denial of the Eligible Refund Request and the FMD 
Director agrees with that recommendation, the FMD Director will communicate 
such denial, in writing, to the licensee. The licensee may appeal the FMD 
Director's decision to the Commissioners Court. 

(d)	 If the Director recommends denial of the Eligible Refund Request but the FMD 
Director disagrees with that recommendation and determines that the refund is 
warranted, the FMD Director will approve the Eligible Refund Request and 
communicate such approval, in writing, to the licensee. 

247051-1	 3 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619
 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director of Road
 
Maintenance and Fleet ervic s
 

Department Head: Steve anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of
 
the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within Colonia Serendipity 

Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Colonia Serendipity was recorded on October 15, 2007 document #200700305.
 
This subdivision has been inspected for conformance with approved plans and
 
specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under the regulations of
 
the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions approved by
 
Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the subdivision is accepted before
 
the one-year performance period has ended.
 

There are no public sidewalks within this subdivision. The stop signs, if any, are in
 
the process of being approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code.
 

Colonia Serendipity is accessed from Crawford Road, a road maintained by Travis
 
County. This action will add a total of 0.16 miles to the Travis County road system.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This project has been complete since approximately December, 2008. Travis
 
County staff will consider the time between the approximate completion date of
 
December, 2008 and the Commissioners Court acceptance date as the warranty
 
period for these particular improvements. All Travis County issued punch list items
 
have been addressed.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A.
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
TNR Approval Letter 
List of Streets 
Requirements for Approval 
Location Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manacer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 
Johnny Anglin Inspector Development Services 266-3314 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Colonia Serendipity 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
ExecutiveOfficeBuilding 
POBox 1748 
Austin,Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX(512) 854-4649 

CONSTRUCTION ACCEPTANCE/PERFORMANCE PERIOD INSPECTION 
FOR RELEASE OF FISCAL 

DATE: January 24, 2012 

TO: DEVELOPER: ENGINEER: 
Sharon Seligman Vigil and Associates 
21600 Serendipity Lane 4303 Russell Drive 
Spicewood, TX 78669 Austin, TX 78704 

SUBJECT: Colonia Serendipity 

Effective this date, streets andlor drainage construction within this subdivision appear to be in 
conformance with the approved construction documents. This subdivision has completed the one 
(l) year performance period. All performance period maintenance punch list items have been 
completed andlor corrected. 

OTHER REMARKS: 

BY: TN~b.dLf;l; of::.d:£dge~i~~d~P'E'
 
r-: S- J..OjJ

1102 fiscal file 
1105 Subdivision File 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION Colonia Serendipity Pct.# THREE
 
Mapsco No. 487X Atlas No. L-03
 

RECORDED AT DOC#200700305 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY - 10/15/2007 

ONE SUBDIVISION CONTAINING 1 PUBLIC STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OF WIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM -TO LF. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Serendipity Place Crawford Road in a southeasterly direction approximately 590' 590 o11 60' HMAC 28' B-B YES 
1 Serendipity Place continuing in a southeasterly direction to a cul-de-sac w/60' radius 260 0.05 60' HMAC 24' NO 

Total Footage/Mileage 850 0.16 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 14 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLDFORDEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREET NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREET NUMBERED 1 TOTALING 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT IN PRECINCT THREE. 

0.16 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY 

14-Feb-12 
DATE 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C = CONCRETE 
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT 

Don W. Ward, PE 
Division Director 

Road & Bridge 

DATE APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTAnON & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

COLONIA SERENDIPITY 
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION
 

PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
 
STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997
 

1/9/12	 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401(c)(I)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

NA	 2. If applicable, Construction Summary Report, if in COA ETJ, signed by COA
 
inspector.§82.604(c)(1)
 

12/5/08	 3. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt of payment for work completed. §82.401(a)(I)(B) 

4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings" or "As-Builts", by 
the Owner's Consulting Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping 
Plan [§82.303] and accompanying Stop Sign Warrant sheets for each sign. 

TC will 5. Performance Period Fiscal for 10% of the actual construction cost of street and 
reduce/ drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, if applicable. If bond, it 
release must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the TNR 

inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

6. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision 
from FEMA to begin Performance Period and the completed Letter of Map 
Revision (LOMR) to accept streets for maintenance. § 82.604(c)(5) 

7. If applicable, a letter from a Registered Accessibility Specialist approving sidewalk 
construction, within the subdivision. Plan approval required at time of issuance of Basic 
Development Permit. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time of street acceptance 
for maintenance. § 82.202(q)(2) 

11/15/11	 8. A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion ofthe work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds, and sidewalks). § 82.40 1(c)(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve 
construction before recommending acceptance to Commissioners Court. 

6/28/11	 9. If applicable, Approval of other agencies and/or cities, if in their ETJ; Municipal or other 
Utility Districts. 

NA	 10. License Agreement (If there are private improvements in Public ROW.) 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



8.214 
BETTy TALBOT 

(7646/397) 

20727' 

/' 

>-::- -, 
\ 

% 
(11<'"'<5', 

i\'b~',"? 
\"',(' 

LOTII 
76711
'.75 AI; 

A0~ 
~~ 

/' 

H01l"ARD 

4.303 
AwsUn, 

PhalDe: (512)
r•a: (512) 

Ema.U:' hfJi.bon.rd~.lJIizlflfl,..com 

s 
~I~ 
~i~. 

/' 

I 
/ 

I 
I 

./
ill 

;.;<n/ ;1,f ~~ 
:~I IJ::§ 1~1rj 

~l? J~ ;{~~ 
";1 ~t/:;,c 

/ ~" /:;--;, 
I / 

/ 
/ 

/ 
I 

so· 

"162.5~' 

LOr 9 
75>,155 SF 
1.73 AC 

SCALE: 1"=100' 

IllEtll 

ff&': 
.:.?"ro 

~...,.::o 

8 
~ 

4-O9,4l:l' 
546'18'40"[ 

COLONIA SERENDIPITY 

,(/1/ 266.42' 

8,214 AC 
JAMES M, IR'MN III 

(2002222839) 

]32,50' 

LOT to 
79.':15 SF 
182 ,l,e 

DISTANCE 
34.58' 
34.58' 

'70.57' 
70.57' 
73i' 
153.24' 
72.76' 
42.:14' 
~ 
70.78' 

"iT"i5' 
40.45' 
25.00' 
48,27' 

115.00' 
'40,00' 

20.00 
29:29 
28.92 
45.00 
16.78' 
49.64' 
128.98' 
,~ 

50.02' 

N46'lB'40"W 1276.95,' 

<A:' 

145.1Jl4' 

Kim -..; I 541518'40""E 

,:. D__EJ1J 20' 0, E 

(SU OET,lJL) ~ en DETAiL) 
!" 

546'22'5)9"[ 14.58,27' 

15) AC. 
PAUL & DONNA STOFFA 

(1161.3/1846) 

@ 

181.96' 

94.72 110:2.51 

LOT.J 
100,532 sr 

2.JI AG. 

328.07' 

30.00 130..32 
,31.06 31.,42 
31.06 ,31..42 
60.00 e:'L8J 
66.59 13.,02 
13.47 13..64 
9.B7 9.$3 
22.19 22..19 
149.14 15OCJ.52 

'107.60 110&9.11 
27.33 2734
40.75 4764
4.3.39 52 ..53 
7,96 7.96 
26.20 28·.41 

'1.10 1.10 
30.65 301.86 
38.26 381.68 

CHORD ARoc: 
259.03 2717.10 
214.29 22<D.J8 
240.82 25C),38 
29639 JOIB.'6 
125.15 1277.09 
20,04 2e..52 
77.11 19:Z.J8 
22,71 23..57 
M.22 85 ..37 
166.79 168.61 
10B.00 108.49 
102.32 102.99 

i14S.4 1417.39 
27.66 27.,91 
34.96 35..47 

",.~ji;§"i Lor, 

S1rEES~T'~~ 

SITE ESJMT. DETAIL 

\ 

LOTB 

LOT 9 

LOT to 

NUMBE~ DELTA 
C: 48'05'43" 
C2 48'045'40" 
C:5 5510',H" 
C4 5S1C'J<4" 
C5 34'40'33" 
(5 4715'27" 
C7 279'12'22" 

e26 
cv 
ill 
C2"9 
ao 
"CJ1 m 
ill 
CI4 

C6 54"00'56 
C9 32'36'31" 
C10 2916'3'" 
ell 1(1"50'12" 
ell 22'41'46" 
.f.!l 132"26'48" 
CH m 
CiS 
Ci7 
ill 

[Ci"9 
C20 
C21 
ill 
C25 
ffi 
"C25 

/
/ 

\() 
o 
tv) 

8 
r

8 
N 

r

1 
lO-e 

t"v"\
 

I
 
I
 

I
 
I
 

I
 

/ 

"Ioxii--
~ ~ 

N 
<0 

'" 
~ 

;., 
" ~ 

~ 

I I ":!1
)/~I 

I I 

\ ' 
\ 

'<:\'-~,f:j 

\(; 
\Q~. ."Moo

' '.sr ~o.... 
~-

/' 

AG 

ENGINEERS, INC, 

Russell Drive 
Tezlu 78704 

448-0881 
448-0989 

SITE 

VICINITY ~·!AP 
SCA.LE '·_~OJO 

LEGEND 

112-INCH ~RON ROO FOUIND 
(Ut~LESS OTHERWISE NOITD) 

1!2-H,CH (RON PIPE FOLIJNDe .. BO-d NAIL. FOUNO 

1!2-:,~CM IRON ROD W! PLASTlC CAP 
STAI.lPED 'McANGUS 5UIRVEY' SET 

'" o 

~j~..:!«u; 
CONCRETE t,lONU"-IENT SIT 

-c <, 
uD:lI;g 

O::::::i:n . ITEMPORARY SENCHl.lA,RK 
~ co 

~)JN:I <:( 4) SLOCK DE.SIGN,l,TGR_f- .... N 

~~~ D.E" ORAlNI-GE EAS[loI[1fT 

N JAE: I JOINT USE ACCESS £ASEMlENTa 
BENCHMARKS 

BENCrcMAio"'K' [HE. :::'Ll'/nl~NS SHCl\.'''! HIEREDN A;;'E 
R":rE'<E'/'::ED ra '''E c.r r 0, ALST:N ~LECTR::: 

lITI~!TY D1ST f< i::: r ~'~N\IMEN"7', ';~f\T:::::'" "''''HE run I"" 
-"E !o1C]NLLM(NT IS ,l,QPRU~. ~.'So FEET E,AST JF --r 
([NTEi<LIINE rr 5E[ :::R[£i< .'1Uf\D AND 93 r!:E r NORTH 
0, '1""''' 71 EDGE :r PAv£'f'[N T I"; rc-cc LlNE 

El..EV 952,25 

TaM lil' (CONCRET[ I-1DNUHE:H "EH 1/2" IRON I<OD 
...·,TH PUASTlC CAP STAHPEDI-kANG~S SURVEY' SET 
"" THE IHEGINNING DF :uRV( ALONG T f'E FRONT OF 
LOT J. Bl'_K. A O~ TfiE N-JRTHEAST£RL1'" RIGHT OF 
'JA.'f :"INI( Dr LORETTA PLACE 

ELEV, l<l6<l,7<l 

.~ ~ Stnqler family Lots n4 Lols
 
Ccmrmon Area Lots o Lots
 

ow 0> Total n 4 Lots
 
~~ :? 

Total L.F. Str eeia 8150 L.~. 

ROW 1.35 AC9 
TOTAll. ACREAGE 23.'49 Acs, 

-~ £ 

McANGUS SURVEYING CO., INC 

1101 HIGHWAY 360 SOIlJTH 
BUILIDING H, SUITE 1100 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746 

(~512) 328-9302 

SHEET 1 of 2 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



\1\ o 
rYl 

g
 
s
 
~
 

COLONIA SERENDIPITY 
STATE' OF TEXAS 
COUNT Y OF TRAVIS 

I<NOV ,ALL HEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT t. SHARON A, SELIGHAN, THE UI'1DERSlGo'lED 
DW'NER OF" A 2.12 ACRE REMAINDER DlF 23.4~ ACRES or LAND LDCA,TED IN THE G.H. SCOTT 
SURVE'Y NO. SO IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TE:o:;AS, SAID 23.4~ ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEI~ 
DESCRflSED BY DEED RECORDED IN V[]LUME 12320, PAGE IIS<.1 OF TIH[ DEED RECORDs OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THAT I" SHARON A, SEUGMAN, AS GE~ERAL HANAGER OF 
CDLDNIIA SEREND[PITY, LLC, THE DioI""'ER or A 21.37 ACRE PORTION Of SAID 2.3.49 ACRE 
TRACT OF lAND DESCRIBED BY DEED RECORDED AS DOC. NO. 20061517558 OF THE: OFFICIAL 
PUIIUC: RECORDS Dr TRAVIS COUNTY" TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDIE SAID 23.49 ACRES IN 
ACCDRIDANCE vrra CHAPT~ 232 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GDVERNMENIT CODE, TO BE KNOIJN 
AS , 

'COLONIA SERENDIPITY' 

IN ACCORDANCE '.lITH HiE MAP OR PILAT SHOIJN HEREON, AND DO HlEREBY DEDICATE TO 
THE PUBLIC THE USE OF ALL STREE'TS AND EASEMENTS SHOVN HEIREON, SUBJECT TO ANY 
AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTlO!'~~ HERETOrORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED, 

V""" HY HAND THIS ~HE j{'Z__ DAY DF.,J"-r~· 

~IGHA  AL '-'NAG''--
COLONUA SERENDtPJ C 
"00'5 CRAIJFORD RD, 
SPICE' ....OOD, TX 78669 
<'512) 26"-L266 

STATE cr -rEXAS ) 
CDUNT"Y or TRAViS) 

BEFORE ME. THE UNDERSIGNED AUTH[])RITY, ON THI!> DAY PERSoNALILY
 
APPEARED Sf'lARON A, SELIGNAN, KNO'IJN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON OR
 
AGENT IJHOSE NAME (S SUBSCRIBED -tu THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENi, AND
 
ACKNo~LEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE !>AHE FOR THE PUR:PClSES
 
AND CONSIDERATION!> THEREIN EXPRE:SSED AND IN THE CAPACITY HIEREIN
 
STATEID,
 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL DF ~nCE TMI!> THE __2...1.__ DAY 

0' ..l!!:"';,"-}"'f.. , ,,>7. 
COUMlY, STATE OF TEXAS 

--t~~~{S~~-~l~-~--

IJATEIRSHED STAiUS: 

THlS P'ROJECT srrc IS LOCATED vlT-H!N THE LAKE TRAVIS IJATERSHI:D. 
Tf'llS PROJECT IS NOT LOCATED oVEIR: THE EDIJARDS AQUIFER REChiARGE ZONE. 

I, DAV'ID J. REID, AM AUTHORIZED U!'~DER THE LAVS OF THE STAT,
 
TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF E"~GINEERING AND H£.REBy
 
PLAN, TO THE BEST OF' MY KNoIJLEDrGE IS COMPLETE, ACC
 
COMPLIl"ANCE '.lITH CHAPTER 232 OF ·THE TEXAS LOCAL GI
 
CHAPTER B2 0> THE TRAVIS CoUNlY' CODE.
 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT uoeATED IJITHIN THE EXTRATERIRITORIAL JURiSDICTION OF THIE crrr OF 
AUSTIN. 

v~R~A~c-'-O-R-------/~/------- ~tI~7 
IJATERSMED PROTECTlON .. D1EVELOPMENT REV[EIJ DEPAIHfo+IENT 

ON-SITE IIASTEIIATER NOTES' 

1. NO STRUCTURE iN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPllEll UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUJBLIC SE....ER 
SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE oN-S:ITE SEIJAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM1 'w'HICH HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNlY ON-SllE VA,STEVATER PROGRAM 

2. NO ON-SITE SE'''AGE DIS:PO!>AL snTEM MAY BE INSTALLED VITHIN \00 FEET 0> A PIRIVATE 
'.lATER IJELL. 

3. ~o CONSTRUCTION MAY BIEGIN ON ANY LOT IN T~IS. SU.!BDIYISION UNHL Pl.ANS ,DR T"HE PRIVATE 
ON-SITE !>EIJAGE DiSPOSAL :SYSTEM ARE SUBM(TTED TO AN:D APPROVED BY THE TRAV!!> [COUNTY ON
SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM 

... ALL DEVELOPMENT ON AU-L LOTS IN THIS suBD!VISlDN MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE '.11TH THE 
MINIMUM RECUIRE:M(NTS OF" T"HE TF:XAS ADMlNISTRATIVE CO,DE CHAPTER 285 AND TFlAV1~TY C:J 
CHAPTER ..e. 

6. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARIE E~FORCEABLE BY THE T 
ANDIOR LOT O"NERS ,,!THINI THE !>UBDlVtSION, 

L DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DlD HERE:BY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING 

~~~~~~~~T T~~ ~~~J}~ ;~~ IJl ,§jl~~A~~~~F/DUT~~~Ji§ib~~L~t~~~~EgN~O~U~~c~:gO~~E~YON 
THE __ !..~:t~ DAY OF 'Q9hQ~, 20!'.J A,D" AT 1.::;'l:§.Ko'CLDICK"1,M.• IN THE: DFF1C1AL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF" SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN DOCUMENT ~_lp-:~;:uJ~..:t~":-~, 

IJITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL or OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, T"E _~_'{.~~;_:<_ lJAT of;-~'-.Lzk:~t< 
20.11, A.D 

DANA DEBEAUIJOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVI!> COUNTY, n::XAS 

L,. e·~)...-':~j. i';' .~, t",.,,',~l.-._~·-·
DEPUTy--T --------------- ----- 

[III
 

r....
 
I \ .....--.. { 

AND 6 SHALL BE T~ROUGH JO:NT USE ACCESS rASEwENTS IIl1 Af<D 
8 A~D ., SHALL BE T.-IROUGH In!NT USE ,~CCESS EASEMENT '3 

10. A DE; ARATlON or .)OlNT USE ACCESS A~D PUBLIC UHL!1'"y EASE!'~ENlS APPL!CABl.E to LAND 
....mHI rH£ LIMITS 0> THIS SuBlDlvlSION ARE ~ORE FULLY DE:5CRf!!ED !N 1I0CUMENr I ~ _
 
OF OH{CIAL PUBLIC RECORDlS or TRAVIS CCUNTY, TEXAS.
 

II. lJEV(LOPHENT THAT EXCEEDS 2(1% IMPERVIOUS COVER, IJHE"" CALCULAT[t AGAINST THE TlOTAL
 
PROPERTY, SHALL CONTROL THE UNCREASED STORM '.lATER.
 

12, THE PROPERTY oIJNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAIINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE 
NECESSARY Al'\D SHALL NOT PROHIIBlT ACCESs BY TRAVIS COUN'TY ,DR IN!>PECTlDl>I OR MAINTI[NANCE 
OF SAlt EASEHENT 

I), ALL DRAINAGE EASEMEMTS 01'1 PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE O"NER AND/I'm
 
HIS;/HER A:~SIGNS.
 

IN APPROVING TH(S PLAT, THE CiOMMlSS10N(RS COURT OF TRAV'!S COUNTY, i[XAS, ASSUHES Mo
 
[;BLIGAnml TO BUILD THE STREE:TS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOl,iN ON THIS
 
PLfll.T DR ANY BRIDC,jES OR CULVERTS I~ CoNNECTlCN THEREIJn-H. THE 8UILDING OF ALL STREETS,
 
ROfll.D!>, AND DTHER PUBLIC TKlJROIl:JGHFARES SHQIJN ON THIS PL,AT, 11.1'10 ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS
 
NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED iN SUCH STREETS. ROADS, OR ')THER PLJBt.IC
 
THCROUGHF~ES DR IN CONNECTlON THEREIJlTH, IS fHE RESPO~SIBILITY OF THE Ov NER A~j)/'OR 
DE'WELOF'EK THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCOR!lANCr IJiT'1 PLANS ANO!!0, 
SPECIFICATJONS PRESCRIBED BY 'THE COMMISSlDhERS COURT OF TRAVIS CDL.:NTY. -EXAS. 

THE Ow'NER(S) DF THE SUBDlVISr:DN 'i~ALL CONSTRUCT THE SUIilDIV1S1C'WS STReET AhD DRA!~(>,GE 
IMP'ROVEMENTS (THE 'IMPROVEHE"HS'l TO COUNTY STAr"lDARDS : N OROE:;> F"OR THE CDUNn TO ACCEPT 
THE PUBllL: IMPROVEMENTS FOR ~MA!NTENANCE OR TO RELEASE "ISCAL S(CU~ITY POSTED TO SECL:RE 
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENT!>, TO SECURE TH[S OBLIGATION, THE oJVtNE~(S) MUST POST FISCAL Sr:CURlTY 
VITIH THE COUNTY IN THE A"!OUW! OF" THE ESTI~ATED COST OF THE tMoROVEME~T!>, THE O''''~[R<S) 
l)BLIGATlDN TO CONSTRUCT THE r""PRDVEMENTS TO C::JU~TY STAIN:l-ARDS AND TO POST THE FlS;CI>L 
SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CO~S-TRueTlO~ Is A CONTINU[NG OBILlGATION EIND(NG ON T.-IE O'-'~~ERS AND 
THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS L;NTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEHDITS HAVE BEEN ACCEPH:D FOlR 
JoIAIINTENANCE By THE COUNTY OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CO~!>TRUCTED Ar.Dl ARE 
PDifORM!NG TO COUNTY STANDARIDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF TH1S PLA,T By THE COMMISSiONERS COUIRT FOR ru.n«, O~ THE SUBS£IQLJENl
 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE B'Y TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS A~D STREETS IN THE
 
SuElIDIVISION DOES HOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STRiEET NAME SIGNS DR ERECT T~AFFIC
 
CONHROL SiGNS, SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT, STOP SjGNS, AND YIELD SIGN!>, VHlCH IS CONSIDER(ID TO Be:
 
A PART or THE DEVELOPER'S COINSTRuCTION.
 

DE:VELOPER INFORMATlON: 

ENG>INEE:R,O'I'!NER: 

DAvlID J REID, P,E" PE 1l79E1:5SSHARON A. SELIGMAN HO.....ARD ENGINEERS. I~C, 

"30,) RUS!>t:LL DRIVE 4005 CRAIJFQRD RD. 
SPICEI,IOOD, TX 781;(»9 AUS:TlN, TX 7870"
(512) 26"-1266 (512) H8-0SS1 

ELECTRIC: SURVEYOR, 

PEDERN.l\i...ES E,-ECTRITC CCOPERATIVE JES SE ,J, SH(rDy R,",LS ,s5CD 
P_D eox 1 McAINGIJS SURVEr'[NG CU, iNC 
JOHN!>CN CIT"', TX 7SE.36 lID1 HVY 360 SCU1H, '1--100 
(B8e) 55"-"732 AuS TIN, TEXAS '87"6 

512'-238-9302 

HOW'I!\RO ENGINEERS, INC. McANGUS SURVEYING CrG., INC. 
43103 Russell Drive
 

AU.!Jt1n, Tuas 78704
 
Ptuuxe: (~12) 448-0881
 1101 HKGHWAY 360 SOUTH 
Far: (512) 448-0989 

!':mall: I.bfIJ.llonrd~een.com 
BUILDING H, SUITE 1010 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 787416 

(5<12) 328-9302 

SHEET 2 of 2 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



':yp~ec:' C"'-'G" 

Legend 

-- State Maintained 

--------- Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

-- Private 

-- Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

Travis CountL~~cation Map 

h7",,- ~!"'~I~·:i'" ""\~ " A •: 4:=:j ,,!
~<;"£~L,.c,'Y.'("'7'... ~.,.


D .jB 
''''~l_",~/! 

Hays County 
~ 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads _COA2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
812011, Toll Road • various sources, ~J(' 

"-.•.., 

Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts - travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002 

Map Disclaimer The data is provided 
'8S is"wllh no warranues ct any kind Map Prepared by: Travis County, 

o 1 Dept. or Transportation & Natural 
) I I Resources Date: 8/9/2011

MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 21,2012 
Prepared By: Steve Sun Phone #: 854-4660 
Division Director/Ma~njer:Ste~!dun P.E., Engineering Division Manager 

.~ 
Department Head: Steven . Man la, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on TNR's request to
 
use up to $500,000 of 2001 Bond. Precinct Two projects savings for engineering
 
services and construction costs for the Quinlan Park Road Improvements project.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR Public Works initially reviewed the SOQ's that were submitted by the
 
engineering firms that responded to the RFQ issued on September 2, 2011 for small
 
projects (RFQ# Q110243-LP). The proposed project improvements are widening of
 
Quinlan Park Road between Bella Mar and Tierra Grande, approximately 1,800 feet
 
long. The result of this evaluation determined that RW Armstrong is the most
 
qualified firm for this assignment.
 

TNR staff has now completed its negotiation with RW Armstrong and, by another
 
agenda request through the purchasing office, will request Commissioners Court
 
approval of entering into a Professional Service Agreement with this consultant to
 
perform necessary professional engineering services. Total project cost estimate
 
including engineering services, approximately $93,328.08, and construction cost is
 
$500,000.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR recommends using up to $500,000 of 2001 Bond Precinct Two projects savings
 
for engineering services and construction costs for the Quinlan Park Road
 
Improvements project.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Quinlan Park Road is a 2-lane road at the newly constructed River Ridge Elementary
 
School. A center turn lane is needed to relieve traffic congestions during morning
 
and afternoon peak hours. As requested by the community, TNR is scheduling to
 
have the construction done during the school summer break provided that the design
 
can be done in a timely fashion and weather is cooperating during the construction.
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Total project cost of $500,000 for Quinlan Park Road Improvements is available from 
the 2001 Bond Precinct Two projects savings in funds 460 ($28,037) and 508 
$471,963). 

A summary of the 2001 bond savings by precinct is attached. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
2001 Bond Savings 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jessica Rio PSO 
Chris Gilmore Attorney's Office 

cc:
 
Steve Sun TNR 
Miguel Villarreal TNR 
David Greear TNR 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
 
SUMMARY OF 2001 BOND PROGRAM SAVINGS (for road & bridge projects)
 

S:\CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP)\80ND SAVING REPORTSIFY 2011 Reports\{2001 Bond Savings Jun'2011.xlsj2001 Bond Program Savings 

Lilli 2001 $ 69360 $ Court to determine roiect allocation 

Old Manor Brid e #112 2001 $ 

Old Manor Brid e #113 2001 $ 

Dunla Brid e #168 2001 $ 

Blake Manor Rd 2001 $ 

Admin Savin s Pro 2001 $ 
Subtotal $ 

Anderson Mill Rd 
S icewood to RM 620 2 2001 $ 

2 2001 $ 

2 2001 $ 

2 2001 $
 

2 2001 $
 

Wells Branch Pk 2 2001 $
 

2 2001 $
 

Grand Aveo Pk 2 2001 $
 

Admin Savin s Pro 1 2 2001 $
 
Subtotal $ 

Hudson Bend 3 2001 $ 

Westbank Drive 3 2001 $ 
Flint Rock/Serene Hills 3 2001 $ 

3 2001 $ 
3 2001 $ 
3 2001 $ 

151 465	 $ 

1612012 $ 

128466 $ 

290886 $ 

700878 $ 
2,985,925 $ 

$ 

31585 $ 

277020	 $ 

1,620000 $ 

97360 $ 

252755 $ 

45,299 $ 

1 172,897 $ 

732639 $ 
4,229,555 $ 

$ 

389,692	 $ 
$ 

480,852 $ 
113737 $ 
200,302 $ 

Admin Savin s Pro 1 3 2001 $ 517515 
Subtotal $ 1,702,097 $ 

Perkins/Mozelle Draina e 4 2001 $ 217,215 $ 

Elro Road 4 2001 $ 

FM 973 Pedestrian Wa 4 2001 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

Admin Savin s Pro 

Overall Total 

4 2001 
Subtotal 

100,276	 $ 

130000	 $ 

72 415 $ 
519,906 $ 

9,437,482 $ 

Confirming all ROW is done &TX DoT 
Construction Com lete 
Confirming all ROW is done & TX DoT 
Construction Com lete 

Court to determine 

Court to determine 

Court to determine 

ro°ect allocation 

roiect allocation 

rolect allocation 

Court to determine rolect allocation 

Court to determine roiect allocation 

Court to determine roiect allocation 
Funds Transferred to TX DoT, Court can 
determine project allocation since TX DoT 
a reement was for a fixed amount 

Court to determine roiect allocation 

Phase I of construction com lete 

Court to determine roiect allocation 

Court to determine roiect allocation 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Cooperative Agreement 
between The Children's Partnership of the Office of Children Services 
Division, Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service, 
and the Office of Program Coordination for Children and Youth, Texas 
Health and Human Services Commission-Community Demonstration for 
System of Care Expansion-Achieving Successful Systems Enriching Texas 
(ASSET). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Since the Court first approved acceptance of the grant and implementation 
of the System of Care Model for Travis County in 1998, the programs have 
provided an array of services throughout the Travis County communities by 
partnering and sharing the tenets of the System of Care model for service 
delivery. All partners are trained on this philosophy and Travis County has 
been a leader of this endeavor. The model is promising practice which has 
proven to be effective in addressing the complex needs and opportunities 
that our families face. This is an excellent opportunity to continue to have a 
lead role in shaping the model on a statewide level. Travis County's 
System of Care programs under the Office of Children's Services has 
received National recognition and has been invited to present at National 
conferences such as the National Conference on Substance Abuse, Child 
Welfare, and the Courts (September 2011) and the National Conference on 
the Prevention of Child Abuse (April 2012). 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Proposed Amendment, 
Ratification and Renewal of: 

1) the Partnership Agreement Setting Forth the Functions, Responsibilities, 
Roles, and Relationships of the City of Austin, Travis County, and 
Workforce Solutions - Capital Area Workforce Board in Delivery of 
Workforce Development Services; and 

2) the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Austin and 
Travis County Setting forth the Relationship between the Chief 
Executive Officers and for the Establishment of a Local Workforce 
Development Board. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
State and Federal regulations require formal agreement between the City 
of Austin and Travis County to establish and maintain the local Workforce 
Development Board to administer state and federal funding for workforce 
development. The Partnership Agreement and associated Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement were last updated in 2006. The last renewal term 
under this agreement is expiring. The attached amendments will provide 
for the automatic renewal of the 2006 Agreement for up to four (4) 
additional one-year periods, or through July 31, 2015. The City of Austin 
had previously approved, but not executed, the attached versions of these 
proposed agreements on July 28, 2011. Staff recommends approval of 
both items. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 21, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Tina Morton 49005  
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Tina Morton 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe   
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
ON REQUEST TO EDUCATE PUBLIC ON RECENTLY ENACTED LAW 
(TAX CODE SECTION 11.131) AND VOTER APPROVAL OF PROPERTY 
TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE SURVIVING SPOUSE OF A 100% 
DISABLED VETERAN. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

1. SPEAKERS: OLIE POPE, VETERANS SERVICES DIRECTOR, 
MARYA CRIGLER, TRAVIS COUNTY CHIEF APPRAISER, 
TINA MORTON, TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

2. TIMELINE OF 100% DISABLED VETERAN LEGISLATION / 
SURVIVING SPOUSE LEGISLATION 

3. ATTORNEY GENERAL REQUEST FOR OPINION ON 
INTERPRETATION OF TAX CODE SECTION 11.131 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Timeline of Legislation Relating to Surviving Spouse of a 100% Disabled Veteran 

 

Date  Event  Style Ballot Language Result
November 6, 2007  Constitutional 

Amendment 
Election 

Proposition 9 – 
SJR 29 

"The constitutional amendment authorizing the legislature to 
exempt all or part of the residence homesteads of certain 
totally disabled veterans from ad valorem taxation and 
authorizing a change in the manner of determining the 
amount of the existing exemption from ad valorem taxation 
to which a disabled veteran is entitled." 

 

Approved by voters 

November 3, 2009  Constitutional 
Amendment 
Election 

HJR 36‐1 –  
HB 3613 

Relating to the determination of the market value of a 
residence homestead for ad valorem tax purposes on the 
basis of the property's value as a residence homestead and to 
an exemption from ad valorem taxation of the residence 
homesteads of certain totally disabled veterans and to the 
amount of the exemption from ad valorem taxation to 
which a disabled veteran is entitled based on disability 
rating. 

 

Approved by voters 

November 8, 2011  Constitutional 
Amendment 
Election 

Proposition 1 – 
SJR 14 

Proposing a constitutional amendment authorizing the 
legislature to provide for an exemption from ad valorem 
taxation of all or part of the market value of the residence 
homestead of the surviving spouse of a 100 percent or totally 
disabled veteran. 
 

Approved by voters 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 21,2012, 9:00AM Voting Session 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Janice Rosemond, Auditor's Office, 854-
8824 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro, Travis County 
Auditor 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive Fiscal Year 2010 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services District #10 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attachments 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please approve 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Auditor's Office Nicki Riley 854-9125 
Auditor's Office Susan Spataro 854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 3 Office Karen Huber 854-9333 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be 
submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by 
Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 28



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tracy J Miller | 512.854.6923 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive state required Racial Profiling Report for calendar year 2011 from 
the Travis County Sheriff's Office. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached is the Tier 2 – Racial Profiling Report printed from the Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education 
(TCLEOSE) website and back-up. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Sheriff Greg Hamilton | 512.854.9788 (Tracy J Miller 512.854.6923) 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
County Judge Sam Biscoe

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 29



TIER 2 - FULL RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

 
Agency Name:    TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Reporting Date:   02/15/2012
TCLEOSE Agency Number:   453100 
Chief Administrator:   GREGORY M. HAMILTON
Agency Contact Information:

 

Phone: 512.854.6923
Email: tracy.miller@co.travis.tx.us
Mailing Address:
TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
PO Box 1748
5555 Airport Blvd, Suite 300
Austin, TX 78767  

 
 
This Agency filed a full report because:
Our agency chooses to fully report even though it qualifies for the partial exemption.  
 
Certification to This Report 2.132 (Tier 2) – Full Report
 
Article 2.132(b) CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling
TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our
policy:
(1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;
(2) strictly prohibit peace officers employed by the TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE from
engaging in racial profiling;
(3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the TRAVIS CO.
SHERIFF'S OFFICE if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the TRAVIS CO.
SHERIFF'S OFFICE has engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;
(4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;
(5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the
TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial
profiling in violation of the TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE's policy adopted under this article;
(6) require collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:
     (A) the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;
     (B) whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the
search; and

Page 1 of 5 pages submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education

   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:tracy.miller@co.travis.tx.us


     (C) whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before
detaining that individual; and
(7) require the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected,
employed, or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision
(6) to:
     (A) the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education; and
     (B) the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an
agency of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.
 
 
I certify these policies are in effect.
 
Executed by: GREGORY M. HAMILTON
Chief Administrator 

TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Date: 02/15/2012

Page 2 of 5 pages submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education

   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



 
TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICEMotor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

 
Gender:
1. 8199 Female      
2. 13796 Male      
      3. 21995  Total (3, 10, 13, 18, 21, 40 and

51 must be equal)
           
Race or Ethnicity:
4. 2516 African      
5. 629  Asian      
6. 12721  Caucasian      
7. 5888  Hispanic      
8. 211  Middle Eastern      
9. 30  Native American      
      10. 21995  Total (3, 10, 13, 18, 21, 40 and

51 must be equal)
           
Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop?
11. 975 Yes      
12. 21020 No      
      13. 21995 Total (3, 10, 13, 18, 21, 40 and

51 must be equal)
           
Reason for stop:?
14. 2892 Violation of law other than traffic      
15. 0 Pre-existing knowledge (i.e. warrant)      
16. 13707 Moving Traffic Violation      
17. 5396 Vehicle Traffic Violation (Equipment,

Inspection or Registration)
     

      18. 21995 Total (3, 10, 13, 18, 21, 40 and
51 must be equal)

           

Page 3 of 5 pages submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education

   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Search conducted?
19. 1283 Yes      
20. 20712 No      
      21. 21995 Total
           
Reason for search?
22. 503 Consent      
23. 74 Contraband/evidence in plain sight      
24. 468 Probable cause or reasonable suspicion      
25. 25 Inventory search performed as result of

towing
     

26. 213 Incident to arrest/warrant      
      27. 1283 Total (must equal line 19)
           
Contraband discovered?
28. 333 Yes      
29. 950 No      
      30. 1283  Total (must equal line 19)
           
Description of Contraband
31. 247 Illegal drugs/drug paraphernalia      
32. 0 Currency      
33. 10 Weapons      
34. 0 Alcohol      
35. 76 Stolen property      
36. 0 Other      
      37. 333 Total (must equal line 28)
           
Arrest result of stop or search:
38. 256 Yes      
39. 21739 No      
      40.  21995 Total (3, 10, 13, 18, 21, 40 and 51

must be equal)
           

Page 4 of 5 pages submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education

   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Arrest based on:
41. 175 Violation of the Penal Code      
42. 0 Violation of a Traffic Law      
43. 0 Violation of City Ordinance      
44. 81 Outstanding Warrant      
           
Street address or approximate location of the stop:
45. 2045 City Street      
46. 0 US Highway      
47. 19950 County Road      
48. 0 Private Property or Other      
           
Written warning or a citation as a result of the stop:
49. 21366 Yes      
50. 629 No      
      51. 21995   Total
           
TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has submitted electronically the analysis in PDF format
required by 2.134 CCP(c) which contains
(1) a comparative analysis of the information compiled under Article 2.133 to:
     (A) evaluate and compare the number of motor vehicle stops, within the applicable jurisdiction,
of persons who are recognized as racial or ethnic minorities and persons who are not recognized as
racial or ethnic minorities; and
     (B) examine the disposition of motor vehicle stops made by officers employed by the agency,
categorized according to the race or ethnicity of the affected persons, as appropriate, including any
searches resulting from stops within the applicable jurisdiction; and
(2) information relating to each complaint filed with the agency alleging that a peace officer
employed by the agency has engaged in racial profiling.
 
I certify the analysis meets the above requirements.
 
Executed by: GREGORY M. HAMILTON
Chief Administrator 

TRAVIS CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Date: 02/15/2012

Page 5 of 5 pages submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education

   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



2011 Racial Profiling Report
Tier 2  Report TCLEOSE

Gender: Total
Female 8,199
Male 13,796
Total 21,995

Race or Ethnicity: Total
African 2,516
Asian 629
Caucasian 12,721
Hispanic 5,888
Middle Eastern 211
Native American 30
Total 21,995

Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop: Total
Yes 975
No 21,020
Total 21,995

Reason for stop: Total
Violation of law other than traffic 2,892
Pre-existing knowledge (warrant) 0
Moving Traffic Violation (Hazardous) 13,707
Vehicle Traffic Violation (Equipment) 5,396
Total 21,995

Search conducted: Total
Yes 1,283
No 20,712
Total 21,995

Reason for search: Total
Consent 503
Contraband / evidence in plain sight 74
Probable cause or reasonable suspicion 468
Inventory search performed as result of towing 25
Incident to warrant / arrest 213
Total 1,283

Contraband discovered: Total
Yes 1,283
No 20,712
Total 21,995

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Description of contraband: Total
Illegal drugs / drug paraphernalia 247
Currency 0
Weapons 10
Alcohol 0
Stolen property 76
Other 0
Total 333

Arrest result of stop or search: Total
Yes 256
No 21,739
Total 21,995

Arrest based on: Total
Violation of the Penal Code 175
Violation of a Traffic Law 0
Violation of City Ordinance 0
Outstanding Warrant 81
Total 256

Street address or approximate location of the stop: Total
City Street 2,045
US Highway 0
County Road 19,950
Private Property or Other 0
Total 21,995

Written Warning or Citation as a result of stop: Total
Yes 21,366
No 629
Total 21,995

What was issued: Total
CIT 9,123
WRN 12,243
OTH 629
Total 21,995

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



2,516 
11% 

629 
3% 

12,721 
58% 

5,888 
27% 

211 
1% 

30 
0% 

African

Asian

Caucasian

Hispanic

Middle Eastern

Native American

2011 Race 
Breakdown 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



8,199 
37% 

13,796 
63% 

Female

Male

2011 Gender 
Breakdown 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



975 
4% 

21,020 
96% 

Yes

No

2011 Did you know 
the Race or Ethnicity 
Prior to the Stop? 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



9,123 
41% 

12,243 
56% 

629 
3% 

CIT

WRN

OTH

2011 What was the 
reason for the stop? 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



2,823 

4,319 

157 

6,300 

7,924 

472 

CIT WRN OTH

Female

Male

2011 Female v Male 
Warnings v Citations v Other 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



RACIAL PROFILING COMPLAINTS 
 
The Internal Affairs division of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office reported no complaints 
of racial profiling in 2011. 
 
 
 
 
ADDITIONALLY 
 
There are 1,744 records not included in the report.  They were either listed as 
“unknown” or “other” for race or gender; or one of the other mandatory fields were left 
blank and it was unclear where we were to count the record.  As it is a significant 
number they are included below. 
 
 
Totals Reason & Category 
  
477 Were deleted because the RACE field was left blank 

 
154 Were deleted because there was a “?” in the RACE field 

 
1 Was deleted because the ETHNICTY field was left blank 

 
4 Were deleted because the DID you Know the RACE or ETHNICITY of the 

Violator Prior to the Stop field was left blank 
 

1,005 Were deleted because the LOCATION of Contact field was left blank 
 

103 Were deleted because there was a “?” in the LOCATION of Contact field  
 

1,744 TOTAL records deleted due to entry error 
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of February 7, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, February 7, 2012  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 7, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding the adoption of proposed changes to the Travis County Code to 

update and strengthen water quality protection requirements, including the repeal of Chapter 
108, the repeal of various provisions in Chapter 82, the revision of certain provisions in 
Chapters 82 and 64, the addition of new subchapters H through K to Chapter 82, and the 
addition of new Chapter 104. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 

(TNR) 
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR  
Hank Smith, Principal, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Harry Savio, Housebuilders Association of Greater Austin 
Michael Barrett, Professor, Storm Water Management, Civil Engineering Department, 

University of Texas 
John Beal, Save Barton Creek Association 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hutchinson, Walnut Place Neighborhood Association 
Joyce Thoreson, Walnut Place Neighborhood Association 
Kristina Kubeck, Walnut Place Neighborhood Association 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Maurice Maluschka, Travis County Resident 
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR  
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
John Beal, Wilbarger Creek Conservation Alliance 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Alan Miller, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

Special Item 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on request for a resolution nominating Bazaarvoice, Inc. 

as an enterprise zone program project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Terri Bolyard, Director, Corporate Taxes and Treasury, Bazaarvoice Inc 
Jonathan Fergeson, Ryan Consulting 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/14/2012 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Annual application to Texas Department of Transportation to continue the Underage 
Drinking Prevention Program in the County Attorney’s office;    

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue 

funding the Travis County Veterans Court;   

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

 
c. Annual application to the United States Department of Health and Human Services, 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, to continue funding the 
Travis County DWI court; and   

 
d. Annual contract with the Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council to receive funding from 

Texas Department of State Health Services for safety equipment and training for the 
StarFlight program. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County employee health care fund for payment of 
$923,174.33 for the period of January 13 to January 19, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine requests from Tax Collector for a variance to Travis County Code § 10.03002, 

General Overview for Determining Pay Policy and Travis County Code § 10.03008, 
Promotion. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the deletion of Chapter 16: Leadership Training - 

Funding Guidelines and addition of the Leadership Training - Funding Guidelines to Chapter 10 
(Sections 10.0191 - 10.0196) as approved on February 20, 1996. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
9. Approve issuance of Job Order No. 5, water damage remediation, mold damage remediation 

and decontamination services, Contract No. 11K00092JE, Blackmon Mooring of Texas, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve contract award for emergency generator preventive maintenance services and load 

bank testing, IFB No. B110302-NB, to the low bidder, Loftin Equipment Company. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. PS100184JT, Stanley Consultants, for professional 

mechanical, electrical and plumbing engineering services for the Travis County Correctional 
Complex mini-projects. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

12. Approve Interlocal No. IL120083SH, Capital Area Council of Governments, for orthoimagery 
services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an Alternative Fiscal Agreement for the Park 

at Blackhawk II Section 3A, in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the American Diabetes Association for a 

reduced facility rental fee to use the Travis County Exposition Banquet Hall on May 5, 2012 for 
the first Tour de Cure event in Austin in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 14 the Court has authorized a 
50% reduction on the rental fee but direct costs would be paid in full. 
 

15. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Art Alliance Austin to waive the fee for 
use of the parking lot at 3rd and Guadalupe on April 13 through 15, 2012. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on request to modify the Property Management 

Agreement with Sentinel Lavaca Management Corporation associated with the 700 Lavaca 
building. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Other Items 
 
17. Discuss and take appropriate action on request for its related improvements at the Granger 

Building and related sources of funding. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Joe Harlow, Interim County Executive, Information and Telecommunications Systems (ITS) 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, 

Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 18 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: REPOSTED Reset for: 2/14/2012 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on Economic Development Agreement with Project 

Hudson. 5 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 

 
MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign a letter indicating Travis County's 

interest, and other specific terms that are similar to the terms agreed to by 
the City of Austin Manager, to Project Hudson. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 
20. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/21/2012 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 2, 4, 5.a–d, 6, 

7.a–b, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and A1. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 6, 2012 to receive comments regarding the 

revised plat of Lot 1 Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A and Lot 19, replat of Lots 15-19, Rivercliff 
subdivision (revised plat – one lot – 15.39 acres – Rivercliff Drive – no ETJ) in Precinct Three.  
(Commissioner Huber) 

Added Items 
 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on Contract No. PS120108SH, community based services 

and resources, African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action on replacement of current Travis County Code Chapter 

10, Sections 10.020, 10.021, and 10.022 with the attached revision. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana Hess, Employment Specialist, HRMD 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/14/2012 

 
A3. Consider and take appropriate action regarding acquisition of real property owned by the 

Housing Authority of Travis County. (Executive Session under Gov’t Code Ann. §551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney, and §552.072, Real Estate) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A3 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/14/2012 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of February 7, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 7, 2012  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 7, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 21, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Session of February 7, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

February 7, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 7, 2012  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 7, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 
 
 

Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.



Updated 2/16/12, 3:40 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item C3
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHFC Item 01



